1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-11-09
6	WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2022
7	10:30 a.m. to 11:10 a.m.
8	
9	
	Wednesday, November 9, 2022
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	
14	10:30 a.m. to 11:10 a.m.
15	
16	Certified Court Reporter, Ronda L. Reinstein
17	
18	
19	
20	RENZI LEGAL RESOURCES
21	Court Reporting, Videography & Legal Services
22	2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
23	HAMILTON SQUARE, NEW JERSEY 08690
24	TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
25	www.RLResources.com No. 409609

```
1 B E F O R E:
 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
    JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR
 3
    ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR
    JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
 5
    DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST, OPRA
    CUSTODIAN
 6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
 7
    DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
    SECRETARY
8
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
 9
    PATRICK M. EALER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
    MANAGER
10
  DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL:
11
12
    CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

1	A P I	P = I	ARAN	ICES:
2	ITEM	NO.	1	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
3	ITEM	NO.	2	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
4	ITEM	NO.	3	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
5 6	ITEM	NO.	4	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
_	ттым	NO	5	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
8	11111	NO.	3	PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
9	ITEM	NO.	6	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL PATRICK W. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
11	ITEM	NO.	7	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
12				CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
13				PATRICK MADAMBA, ESQ., FOX ROTHSCHILD, SENIOR VICE PRESENT, MGM RESORTS
14				INTERNATIONAL AND MARINA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
15 16	ITEM	NO.	8	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
17				PATRICK MADAMBA, ESQ., FOX ROTHSCHILD, SENIOR VICE PRESENT, MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL AND MARINA DISTRICT
18				DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC
19	ITEM	NO.	9	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
20				GENERAL LYNNE KAUFMAN, ESQ., COOPER LEVENSON,
21				PREMIER ENTERTAINMENT, AC, LLC AND BALLY'S CORPORATION
22				BALLI'S CORPORATION
23	ITEM	NO.	10	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
24				GENERAL LYNNE KAUFMAN, ESQ., COOPER LEVENSON,
25				PREMIER ENTERTAINMENT, AC, LLC AND BALLY'S CORPORATION

```
APPEARANCES (cont.):
  ITEM NO. 11
                 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                  CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
3
                  GENERAL
                  PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.,
                  BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 4
                  FOR CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC. AND
5
                  CAESARS INTERACTIVE NEW JERSEY, LLC
6
  ITEM NO. 12
                  DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                  CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
7
                  GENERAL
                  PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.,
8
                  BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
                  FOR CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC. AND
9
                  CAESARS INTERACTIVE NEW JERSEY, LLC
10 ITEM NO. 13
                 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
                  CONNOR MARTIN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
11
                  GENERAL
                  PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.,
12
                  BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
                  FOR CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC. AND
13
                  CAESARS INTERACTIVE NEW JERSEY, LLC
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

1		AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-11-09		
2		November 9, 2022, 10:30 a.m.		- 1
	ITEM	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	PAGE	VOTE
4	1	Ratification of the minutes of	10	10
		October 12, 2022 public meeting		- 1
5	2	Applications for initial casino	11	- 1
		key employee licenses:		- 1
6		a) Angela N. Baez-Noesi		11
		b) James J. Barry, Jr.		11
7		c) Reyni M. Broomes		12
0		(a/k/a Reyni M. Silverio)		1.1
8		d) Daniel C. Cassaday		11
0		e) Michael A. Dawkins		12 12
9		f) Danny Huynh (a/k/a Dung N. Huynh)		1 4
10		g) Francis J. Malloy, Jr.		11
± 0		h) Marjorie J. Najera		12
11		i) Kristopher T. Petrillo		11
		j) Thomas A. Schafer		12
12		k) Jairo Vazquez		11
		1) Serena M. McBall		12
13		m) Douglas E. Morrell		12
		n) Dolcie J. Rice (a/k/a Dolci J.		12
14		Schaffer)		
4 -		o) Jacob Scanlon	1.0	12
15	3	Applications for resubmitted	13	14
16		casino key employee licenses		- 1
10		<pre>and/or qualifications: a) Thomas Battista</pre>		- 1
17		b) Melissa K. Cirigliano		- 1
		(a/k/a Melissa K. Swearingen)		- 1
18		c) Tracy L. Marshall		- 1
		d) Lucy M. Carter (a/k/a Lucy M.		- 1
19		Bassie, Lucy M. Bronson)		I
	4	Approvals through Delegation of	15	
20		Authority between October 1, 2022		- 1
		and October 31, 2022, pursuant to		- 1
21	_	Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B	1 -	1.0
0.0	5	Request for inactivation of	17	18
22		casino key employee licenses:		
23		a) Thomas Battista b) George W. Dib		
۷)		c) Catherine B. Prescott		I
24		(a/k/a Catherine B. Reeves,		I
		Catherine B. White, Catherine B.		
25		Mosqueda)		I
		•		I

6	8
1 AGENDA (cont.) PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-11-09	1 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to
2 November 9, 2022, 10:30 a.m.	2 the read an opening statement.
3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 4 6 Consideration of the lapse of 19 20	This is to advise the general public that
casino key employee licenses: 5 a) Cherie B. Crudo (a/k/a Cherie B.	4 in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of
Martin) 6 b) Bryan T. DeWitt	5 1975, entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public
c) Molly B. Lavaroni (a/k/a Molly B. McNamee, Molly B. Fleming,	6 Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control
Molly B. O'Donnell)	7 Commission on December 8, 2020, filed with the
8 d) Steven L. Ladany e) Christopher T. Schunk	8 Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an
9 f) Stephen A. Thayer 7 Consideration of the initial 21 23	9 Annual Meeting Schedule. On December 9, 2021, copies
10 casino key employee licensure and	10 were mailed to subscribers.
plenary qualification of 11 Richard J. Berninger to serve as	
Vice President of Human Resources 12 for Marina District Development	Any member of the public who wishes to
Company, LLC 13 8 Consideration of the plenary 23 26	12 address the Commission will be given the opportunity
qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist	13 to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day.
to serve as Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer of	14 Please stand for the Pledge of
15 MGM Resorts International 9 Consideration of the plenary 26 29	15 Allegiance.
16 qualification of Robert M. Lavan to serve as Chief Financial	16 (Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is
17 Officer, Executive Vice President,	17 recited.)
and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River	18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome
Management Group 19 10 Consideration of the plenary 29 31	19 everyone who is joining us in person and remotely
qualification of Luis M. Dorn to 20 serve as Vice President of	20 today. For this meeting, we are permitting meeting
Legal Operations, Retail of	21 for this meeting, permitting participants who wish
21 Bally's Corporation 11 Amended and restated petition of 32 33	22 to do so to continue to address the Commission through
22 Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and Caesars Interactive Entertainment	23 remote technology. We are also permitting in-person
23 New Jersey, LLC for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee	
24 license to Matthew Sunderland,	
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e); 25 and to permit him to assume the	25 open, and appropriate health measures are being taken.
7	9
	9
1 AGENDA (cont.) PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-11-09	1 We will, however, continue to stream our
2 November 9, 2022, 10:30 a.m.	2 public meetings. The public is able to listen through
3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 4 11 duties and exercise the powers of	3 access provided on the Commission's website as well as
Senior Vice President iGaming,	4 through our YouTube channel.
5 pending plenary qualification (PRN 3042207)	5 We will accept public comments via email.
6 12 Amended and restated petition of 34 36	6 Public comments can be sent to
Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and Caesars Interactive Entertainment	7 Public.comments@ccc.nj.gov. I will repeat that.
New Jersey, LLC, for the issuance	8 Public comments can be sent to
8 of a temporary casino key employee license to Trent Striplin,	9 Public.comments@ccc.nj.gov beginning now and anytime
9 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e);	10 throughout the meeting, ending at the time of
and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of	11 adjournment.
Vice President Payments & Fraud,	12 This meeting is being transcribed as well
11 pending plenary qualification (PRN 3042206)	
12 13 Amended and restated petition of 38 40	
Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and Caesars Interactive Entertainment	
New Jersey, LLC, for the issuance	To meeting participants, I ask that you
14 of a temporary casino key employee License to Shawn Bailey, pursuant	16 follow the instructions provided with the web link or
15 to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e); and to	17 audio call-in code and please place your phones on
permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior	18 mute until your matter is called. Also, please
Vice President & Chief Financial	19 remember to identify yourself before speaking. Thank
17 Officer, pending plenary qualification (PRN 3042205)	20 you.
18	21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. Please
19 20	22 answer when I call your name for the roll, please.
20 21	23 Commissioner Mollineaux.
22 23	24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present.
23 24	
24 25	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?

	10		12
1	Item 1	1	Item 3
2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.	2	will be addressed separately. With a recommendation
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?		that you grant those initial six casino key employee
4	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.		licenses.
5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters considered at	5	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
6	closed session this morning included approval of the	6	questions on any of these matters?
7	Commission's Hire and Promote Policy amendments	7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
8	thereto and approval of the October 12, 2022 closed	8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
9	session minutes.	9	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
10	The first item for your consideration on	10	a motion?
11	the Public Agenda is ratification of the minutes of	11	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
12	the October 12, 2022 public meeting.	12	to grant the six initial casino key employee licenses.
13	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	13	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
14	-	14	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
15	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	15	second the motion.
16	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	16	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
17	a motion?	17	discussion?
18	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	18	Hearing none, all in favor say aye.
19	to ratify the minutes of the October 12th, 2022	19	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
20	meeting.	20	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	21	**
22	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The
23	second the motion.	23	remaining matters, Reyni Broomes, Michael Dawkins,
24	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further		Danny Huynh, Marjorie Najera, Thomas Schafer, Serena
25	discussion?		McBall, Douglas Morrell, Dolci Rice and Jacob
	11		13
1	Item 1/Item 2	1	Item 2/Item 3
2	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.		Scanlon, also have been reviewed by the Division with
3	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	3	recommendations that the Commission remand those
4	favor say aye.	4	matters to the contested case process. Staff confers
5	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	5	and requests that you take that action.
6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
7	it.	7	
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	8	Hearing none, is there a motion?
9	Number 2 are applications for initial casino key	9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
10	1 2	l	to remand for a hearing the nine initial casino key
11	Baez-Noesi; James J. Barry, Jr.; Reyni M. Broomes,	11	employee license applications.
12		12	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
13	Michael A Dawkins; Danny Huynh, also known as Dung N.	13	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
14		14	
15		15	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
16	•	1	discussion?
17	And addendums to the Item Number 2	17	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
18		18	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
19		19	favor say aye.
20	All of those matters have been reported	20	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
21	on by the Division, reviewed by Commission staff, and	21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
22	a recommendation to grant six of those, which include	22	
23	Angela Baez-Noesi; James Barry, Jr.; Daniel C.	23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
24			Number 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key
25	Petrillo; and Jairo Vazquez. The remaining matters	25	employee licenses and/or for qualification. They

14 16 1 include: Thomas Battista; Melissa K. Cirigliano, also Item 4 2 known as Melissa K. Case, Melissa K. Swearingen; 2 Golden Nugget Atlantic City and to Kunal L. Parikh for 3 Tracy L. Marshall; Lucy M. Carter, also known as a Slot Performance Manager position at Borgata. 4 Lucy M. Bassie, Lucy M. Bronson. 4 On October 18, 2022, temporary casino key 5 All of those matters have been reviewed employee licenses were granted to Stephen E. Carter, 6 by the Division with reports accordingly. Staff has 6 Jr. for a Security Shift Supervisor position and to reviewed and we recommend that those resubmitted 7 Robert E. McVeigh for a Floor Manager position, both casino key employee licenses applications be granted. 8 at Resorts Atlantic City. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any q On October 20th, 2022, a temporary casino 10 key employee license was granted to James J. Stritch 10 questions regarding any of these matters? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 11 for a Dual-Rate Security Investigator/Security Shift 11 12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 12 Manager position at Caesars Atlantic City. 13 On October 26, 2022, temporary casino key 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion? 14 employee licenses were granted to Jeffrey W. 15 Blackwell, Jr. for a Casino Cashier Supervisor 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move position, to Bryan F. Coane for a Dual-Rate 16 to grant the four resubmitted casino key employee Surveillance Operator/Associate Surveillance Shift 17 licenses. 18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 18 Manager position, and to Guaravi Skrobick for a 19 Dual-Rate Surveillance Operator/Associate Surveillance 19 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 20 second the motion. 20 Shift Manager position, all at Borgata. 21 A temporary casino key employee license 2.1 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 22 was granted to Lateefah N. Prescott, also known as 22 discussion? 23 Lateetah N. Prescott, for a Sportsbook Supervisor 23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. position at Harrah's Atlantic City, to Rory J. Wells 24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in 25 for a Sportsbook Supervisor position at Caesars 25 favor say aye. 15 17 1 Item 3/Item 4 1 Item 4/Item 5 2 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. Atlantic City. And a Multi-Casino Endorsement on an 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 3 existing casino key employee license was granted to 4 it. Emmanuel O. Udoh for a Credit Executive position for 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Mr. Chairman 5 Caesars, Harrah's and Tropicana Atlantic City. 6 and Commissioners, I would just note for the record 6 On October 27, 2022, a temporary casino that with respect to Thomas Battista, the approval 7 key employee license was granted to Domenick J. cycle is September 2017 to September 2022. Mariano, III, for a Director of Business Intelligence The next item for your consideration are and Internet Gaming at Resorts Digital Gaming, LLC. 10 approvals through Delegation of Authority between 10 And a Multi-Casino Endorsement on an existing casino 11 October 1, 2022 and October 31, 2022, pursuant to key employee license was granted to Chau K. Lam for a 12 Credit Executive position for Caesars, Harrah's and 12 Resolution Number 22-01-12-11-B. 13 13 Tropicana Atlantic City. Licensing Manager Pat Ealer is here to 14 And on October 28, 2022, a temporary 14 review those matters with you; however, no vote is required from you at this time. 15 casino key employee license was granted to Natalie MR. EALER: Good morning, Chairman and 16 DiPietro for a Floor Manager position at Resorts 16 17 Atlantic City. 17 Commissioners. Patrick Ealer, Licensing and Financial 18 This memorializes the noted approvals Manager appearing on behalf of the Commission. 19 that were granted by the Commission's Division of 19 Between October 1st and October 31st 20 Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during 20 2022, the staff of the Commission's Regulatory Affairs this period, and no further Commission action is 21 21 Division granted the following approvals via its 22 Delegated Authority. 22 required. Thank you. 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 5 for your 23 On October 17th, 2022, temporary casino 24 consideration are requests of inactivation of casino 24 key employee licenses were granted to Jason E. 25 key employee licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will 25 Annacone for a Casino Cage Supervisor position at

18	20
1 Item 5	1 Item 6/Item 7
2 address those matters with you.	2 Steven L. Ladany; Christopher T. Schunk and Stephen A.
3 MR. EALER: The following four	3 Thayer.
4 individuals have requested to be placed on the casino	4 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
5 key employee license approved inactive list for a	5 questions on any of these matters?
6 period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino	6 Hearing none, is there a motion?
7 key employee license review application.	7 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
8 They are Thomas Battista; George W. Dib;	8 to find that the six casino key employee licenses
9 Catherine B. Prescott, also known as Catherine B.	9 lapsed.
10 Reeves, Catherine B. White, and Catherine B. Mosqueda;	10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
11 and Michael J. Schultz.	11 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
12 Commission staff has reviewed these	12 second the motion.
13 requests and recommends that you grant the requested	13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
14 relief.	14 discussion?
15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	15 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
16 questions on any of these matters?	16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
17 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	17 favor say aye.
18 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	18 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
19 a motion?	19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	20 it.
21 to grant the requested relief and order that the four	21 MR. EALER: Thank you.
22 casino key employee licenses be inactivated.	22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 7 is
23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	23 consideration of the initial casino key employee
24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	24 licensure and plenary qualification of Richard J.
25 second the motion.	25 Berninger to serve as Vice President of Human
19	21
1 Item 5/Item 6	1 Item 7
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company,
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion?	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC.
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9,
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration.
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement.
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee 19 license approved inactive list.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement. 19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee 19 license approved inactive list. 20 Based on these facts, staff recommends	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement. 19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair 20 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper and Commissioner
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee 19 license approved inactive list. 20 Based on these facts, staff recommends 21 that the casino key employee licenses of the following	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement. 19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair 20 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper and Commissioner 21 Mollineaux. Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice President
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee 19 license approved inactive list. 20 Based on these facts, staff recommends 21 that the casino key employee licenses of the following 22 individuals be deemed to have lapsed: Sherry B.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement. 19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair 20 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper and Commissioner 21 Mollineaux. Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice President 22 and Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts International and
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee 19 license approved inactive list. 20 Based on these facts, staff recommends 21 that the casino key employee licenses of the following 22 individuals be deemed to have lapsed: Sherry B. 23 Crudo, also known as Sherry B. Martin; Bryan T.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement. 19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair 20 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper and Commissioner 21 Mollineaux. Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice President 22 and Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts International and 23 Marina District Development Company.
1 Item 5/Item 6 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 3 discussion? 4 Hearing none, all in favor say aye. 5 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have 7 it. 8 MR. EALER: Thank you. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is your 10 consideration of the lapsing of casino key employee 11 licenses. Again, Patrick Ealer will address those. 12 MR. EALER: At this time, there are six 13 individuals for your consideration to lapse their 14 casino key employee licenses. In these cases, the 15 casino key employee license review application filing 16 deadline has passed and the individual has not filed a 17 key employee license casino review application nor 18 requested to be placed on the casino key employee 19 license approved inactive list. 20 Based on these facts, staff recommends 21 that the casino key employee licenses of the following 22 individuals be deemed to have lapsed: Sherry B.	1 Item 7 2 Resources for Marina District Development Company, 3 LLC. 4 This matter was initially presented to 5 the Commission by a petition that was dated 6 February 24, '22, PRN 0542201, seeking Mr. Berninger's 7 temporary qualification to serve in the capacity 8 indicated. We considered the matter at your March 9, 9 2022 public meeting and granted that temporary 10 qualification. You're now here for the plenary 11 consideration. 12 Counsel is present. And I would ask, with 13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, that they enter their 14 appearances and proceed. 15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and 16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney 17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming 18 Enforcement. 19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chair 20 Plousis, Vice Chair Cooper and Commissioner 21 Mollineaux. Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice President 22 and Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts International and

	22	24	1
			4
1	Item 7	1 Item 8	
2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes. We can see you	2 This matter was initiated by a petition	
3	clearly, Pat.	3 dated March 30, 2022, PRN 0902201. You considered the	he
4	MR. MADAMBA: Thank you. In any event,	4 matter at your April 13 public meeting and granted	
5	you have the Division's report. We simply ask that	5 temporary qualification to Mr. Crist to serve as	
6	you grant Mr. Berninger his initial casino key	6 Senior Vice President Enterprise Regional and Gaming	
7	employee license and find him plenarily qualified to	7 Technologies. He was promoted in August 2022 to the	
8	serve as Borgata Marina District Development Company's	8 position of Senior Vice President and Chief	
9	Vice President of Human Resources. Thank you.	9 Information Officer, which is what is up for your	
10	MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary	10 consideration for plenary qualification today.	
11		11 The Division has reported on Mr. Crist.	
12		12 They are here. Counsel is present. And again, with	
13		13 your permission, Mr. Chairman, I ask that they enter	
14		14 their appearances and address the matter.	
15	Development Company, LLC.	15 MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and	
16	We have reviewed the draft resolution and	16 Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney	
17	have no objection. Thank you.	17 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming	
18	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	18 Enforcement.	
19	questions for Counsel on this matter?	19 MR. MADAMBA: Good morning again. For	
20	Hearing none, is there a motion?	20 the record, Patrick Madamba, Senior Vice President and	
21	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	21 Legal Counsel for MGM Resorts International and Marin	าล
22	to adopt the draft resolution and A, grant an initial	22 District Development Company, LLC.	14
23	casino key employee license to Richard J. Berninger,	23 We would ask that Mr. Crist be granted a	
24	pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b); and B, also find	24 plenary qualification to serve in his new position as	
	Mr. Berninger qualified to serve as Vice President	25 Senior Vice President/Chief Information Officer of	
23	1711. Berninger quantied to serve as vice Fresident	23 Senior vice resident enter information enter of	
	23	۷: کا	5
1			5
1 2	Item 7/Item 8	1 Item 8	5
2	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again.	5
2 3	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary	5
2 3 4	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary	5
2 3 4 5	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice	5
2 3 4 5 6	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts	5
2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion?	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel?	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter?	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts 19 International, in accordance with N.J.S.A.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts 19 International, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 20 5:12-85.1(c), N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts 19 International, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 20 5:12-85.1(c), N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 21 13:69C-2.7.	5
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 8 is consideration of the plenary qualification	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts 19 International, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 20 5:12-85.1(c), N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 21 13:69C-2.7. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 8 is consideration of the plenary qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Senior Vice President	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts 19 International, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 20 5:12-85.1(c), N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 21 13:69C-2.7. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 23 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,	
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Item 7/Item 8 of Human Resources for the Marina District Development Company, LLC, in accordance with bless you N.J.S.A. 5:12-857.1, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b) and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 8 is consideration of the plenary qualification	1 Item 8 2 MGM Resorts International. Thank you again. 3 MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary 4 report on April 24th recommending plenary 5 qualification of Jeffrey A. Crist to serve as Vice 6 President and Chief Information Officer of MGM Resorts 7 International. 8 We have reviewed the draft resolution and 9 have no objection. Thank you. 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 11 questions for Counsel? 12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there 14 a motion on this matter? 15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 16 to adopt the draft resolution and find Jeffrey A. 17 Crist qualified to serve as Senior Vice President and 18 Chief Information Officer for MGM Resorts 19 International, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 20 5:12-85.1(c), N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 21 13:69C-2.7. 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	

	26	28
1	Item 8/Item 9	1 Item 9
2	discussion?	2 Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River
3	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	3 Management Group.
4	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll	4 We have reviewed the draft resolution and
5	call vote.	5 have no objection.
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?	6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	7 questions for Counsel?
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	8 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
9	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman	10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
11	Plousis?	11 a motion?
12	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.	12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 9 is	13 to adopt the draft resolution and find Robert M. Lavan
14	consideration of the plenary qualification of	14 qualified to serve as Chief Financial Officer,
	Robert M. Lavan to serve as Chief Financial Officer,	15 Executive Vice President and Treasurer for Bally's
16		16 Corporation and Twin River Management Group, Inc., and
17		17 also as a member of the Board of Directors for Twin
18	This matter was initiated by a petition	18 River Management Group, Inc., in accordance with
19	that was dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822202, amended	19 N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c), N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2; and
20	April 5, 2022, seeking Mr. Lavan's temporary	20 N.J.A.C. 13:69C-2.7.
21	qualification as indicated.	21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
22	The matter was considered by you at your	22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
23	April 13, 2022 meeting, at which time you granted that	23 second the motion.
24	temporary qualification.	24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
25	We do have Counsel present to address	25 discussion?
	-	
	27	29
1	Item 9	
		1 Item 9/Item 10
2	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your	1 Item 9/Item 10 2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to	
	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed.	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote.
3	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?
3 4	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote.
3 4 5	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux?
3 4 5 6 7 8	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
3 4 5 6 7 8	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman
3 4 5 6 7 8	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management.	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified.	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's 17 Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's 17 Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by 18 a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group.	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's 17 Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by 18 a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking 19 Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group. I have reviewed the draft resolution and	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's 17 Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by 18 a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking 19 Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification. 20 You addressed his matter at the
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group. I have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objections.	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's 17 Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by 18 a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking 19 Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification. 20 You addressed his matter at the 21 May 11, 2022 public meeting, at which time you granted
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group. I have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objections. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary	2 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 4 call vote. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 6 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman 10 Plousis? 11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little 13 outside distraction. 14 Item Number 10 for your consideration is 15 the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as 16 Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's 17 Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by 18 a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking 19 Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification. 20 You addressed his matter at the 21 May 11, 2022 public meeting, at which time you granted 22 his temporary qualification to serve in the capacity
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group. I have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objections. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary report on October 31st recommending the plenary	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little outside distraction. Item Number 10 for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification. You addressed his matter at the May 11, 2022 public meeting, at which time you granted his temporary qualification to serve in the capacity indicated.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group. I have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objections. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary report on October 31st recommending the plenary qualification of Robert M. Lavan to serve as Chief	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little outside distraction. Item Number 10 for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification. Vou addressed his matter at the May 11, 2022 public meeting, at which time you granted his temporary qualification to serve in the capacity indicated. Again, we have Counsel present. And with
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	his plenary qualification today. And again, with your permission, Mr. Chairman, I would ask them to introduce themselves and proceed. MS. KAUFMAN: Good morning, Chair, Vice Chair and Commissioners. Lynne Kaufman, Cooper Levenson, on behalf of Premier Entertainment AC, LLC and its holding company, Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management. MR. MARTIN: Good morning, Chairman and Commissioners. Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MS. KAUFMAN: Chair and Commissioners, as noted, Mr. Lavan was previously temporarily qualified. We are requesting today that the Commission grant his plenary qualification to serve as Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President and Treasurer of Bally's Corporation and Twin River Management Group. I have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objections. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary report on October 31st recommending the plenary qualification of Robert M. Lavan to serve as Chief	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. A little outside distraction. Item Number 10 for your consideration is the plenary qualification of Luis M. Dorn to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, of Bally's Corporation. This was a companion matter initiated by a petition dated March 22, 2022, PRN 0822203, seeking Mr. Dorn's temporary qualification. You addressed his matter at the May 11, 2022 public meeting, at which time you granted his temporary qualification to serve in the capacity indicated.

	30		32
1	Item 10	1	Item 11
2	would proceed.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 11 is
3	-	3	amended and restated petition of Caesars
4		4	Entertainment, Inc. and Caesars Interactive
5		5	Entertainment New Jersey, LLC for the issuance of a
6	-	6	
7		7	pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e), and to permit him to
8		8	assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior
9		9	
10		10	This matter was initiated by a petition
11		11	dated October 31, 2022, PRN 3042207, subsequently
12		12	amended November 1, 2022, seeking the temporary
13		13	qualification of Mr. Sunderland.
14		14	Counsel is here. And, Mr. Chairman, with
15		15	your permission, I would ask that they enter their
16		16	appearances and proceed.
17	MR. MARTIN: The Division filed a plenary	17	MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chair,
		18	members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini from
18		19	Brownstein, Hyatt, Barber, Schreck, on behalf of
19	-	20	-
20			
21	We have reviewed the draft resolution and		New Jersey, LLC Caesars Interactive New Jersey,
22	3	23	LLC. Thank you.
23	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any		MR. MARTIN: Chairman and Commissioners,
24 25	1	24	Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General on behalf of
23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	25	the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
	31		33
1		1	
1 2	Item 10	1 2	Item 11
2	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	2	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a
2 3	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	2 3	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key
2 3 4	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	2 3 4	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of
2 3 4 5	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn	2 3 4 5	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice
2 3 4 5 6	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal	2 3 4 5 6	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming.
2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution and find Luis M. Dorn qualified to serve as Vice President of Legal Operations, Retail, for Bally's Corporation, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1(c)., N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)1 and 2, and N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.7. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 11 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is a petition seeking the issuance of a temporary key employee license and temporary qualification of Mr. Sunderland to perform the duties of Senior Vice President, iGaming. We have reviewed the proposed resolution and have no comments. And if you don't have any questions, we would ask that you approve the request. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: The Division filed an email response on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of the temporary key employee license and qualification for Matthew Sunderland to assume the duties and perform the functions of the SVP of iGaming for Caesars Entertainment, Inc. We have reviewed the draft resolution and have no objection. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there

34 36 Item 11/Item 12 1 Item 12 2 to approve the amended and restated petition and issue 2 temporary qualification of Trent Striplin to perform 3 a temporary key employee license to Matthew Sunderland 3 the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President, 4 without the need to establish residency, pursuant to Payments & Fraud. 5 5 N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e) and N.J.S.A. We have reviewed the draft resolution and 6 19:41(a)5.3, and permit him to assume the duties and 6 have no comments. I would ask that you approve the 7 exercise the powers of Senior Vice President iGaming 7 matter. Thank you. 8 for Caesars Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary 8 MR. MARTIN: We filed an email response 9 9 qualification, in accordance with the conditions on November 2nd, 2022, not objecting to the issuance 10 of a temporary casino key employee license and 10 contained in N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1 and N.J.A.C. 11 13:69(c)-2.6. qualification for Trent Striplin to assume the duties 12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? and perform the functions of Vice President of Payments & Fraud for Caesars Interactive Entertainment 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 13 second the motion. New Jersey, LLC. 15 We also do not object to the waiver of CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 15 16 the New Jersey residency requirement. 16 discussion? Hearing none, roll call vote. 17 The Division reviewed the draft MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 17 18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. 18 resolution and submitted and requests for a minor 19 change for consideration but otherwise has no 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 20 objection to it. Thank you. 21 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any 2.1 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis? 22 questions for Counsel on this matter? 22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 23 Hearing nudge, is there a motion? 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item 24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 24 Number 12 is the amended and restated petition of 25 to approve the amended and restated petition and issue 25 Caesars Entertainment, Inc. -- excuse me -- and. 35 37 1 Item 12 1 Item 12 2 Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC for 2 a temporary casino key employee license to Trent 3 the issuance of a temporary key employee license to 3 Striplin with a waiver of the residency requirement, 4 Trent Striplin, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e), and 4 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4, N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e) 5 and N.J.S.A. 19:41(a)-5.3, and permit him to assume 5 to permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President, Payments & Fraud, pending 6 the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President, plenary qualification. Payments & Fraud, for Caesars Interactive This petition was initiated 8 Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, pending plenary 9 simultaneously with Mr. Sunderland's petition dated qualification, in accordance with the conditions 10 October 31, 2022, PRN 3042206, amended and restated 10 contained in N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1 and N.J.A.C. 11 November 1, 2022, seeking the temporary key licensure 11 13:69(c)-2.6. 12 with a waiver of residency and temporary qualification 12 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 13 of Mr. Striplin. 13 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I 14 Again, Counsel is here, and I would ask, 14 second the motion. 15 with your permission, that they proceed. 15 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further 16 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning again. 16 discussion? 17 Pacifico Agnellini from Brownstein, Hyatt, Barber, COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 17 18 Schreck on behalf of Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and 18 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. 19 Caesars Entertainment Interactive New Jersey, LLC. 19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll 20 MR. MARTIN: Chair and Commissioners, 20 call vote. 21 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Mollineaux? 22 the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 22 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Yes. MR. AGNELLINI: Again before you today is 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 24 the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance 24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 25 of a temporary casino key employee license and the 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?

	38		40
1	Item 13	1 Item 13	
2	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.	2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there as	ny
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. The final	3 questions for Counsel on this matter?	
4 (Caesars matter, Number 13, amended and restated	4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:	No.
_	petition of Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and Caesars	5 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	
	Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, for the	6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing not	ne, is there
	ssuance of a temporary casino key employee license to	7 a motion?	
	Shawn Bailey, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(e), and to	8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairm	*
_	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the	9 to approve the amended and restated petition a	
_	powers of the Senior Vice President and Chief	10 a temporary casino key employee license to Sh	
	Financial Officer, pending plenary qualification.	11 Bailey with a waiver of the residency requirem	
12	This matter was also initiated by a	12 pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-89(b)4, and N.J.S.A.	
_	petition dated October 31, amended and restated	13 5:12-89(e), and N.J.S.A. 19:41(a)-5.3, and peri	
	November 1, PRN 3042205, seeking Mr. Bailey's	14 to assume the duties and exercise the powers o	
	remporary casino key employee licensure with residency	15 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for	
	waiver as well, and for his temporary qualification to	16 Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, pe	ending
	serve in the capacity indicated.	17 plenary qualification, in accordance with the	
18	Counsel is here. And again I would ask	18 conditions contained in N.J.S.A. 5:12-85.1 and	i
	that, with your permission, they be allowed to	19 N.J.A.C. 13:69(c)-2.6.	10
20 p	proceed.	20 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a se	
	MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning. Pacifico Agnellini from Brownstein, Hyatt, Barber, Schreck on	21 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX:	Mr. Chairman, I
	behalf o Caesars Entertainment, Inc. and Caesars	22 second the motion.23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	_
	Entertainment Interactive New Jersey, LLC.	23 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further24 discussion? Hearing none, roll call vote.	ſ
25	MR. MARTIN: Chair and Commissioners,	25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner	r Mollingouy?
1 25	with the fitting commissioners,	25 Mis. l'AcivilleRo I. Commissioner	Wollineaux:
	39		41
		1 COMMISSIONED MOLLINEA	
1	Item 13	1 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEA 2 MS_EALINTI EPOV: Vice Che	UX: Yes.
2 (Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of	2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha	UX: Yes.
2 (3 t	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.	AUX: Yes. air Cooper?
2 (3 t 4	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the	 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha 	AUX: Yes. air Cooper?
2 (3 t 4 5 a	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes.	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis?
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary	2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank yo	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis?
2 0 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 o	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? iirman Plousis?
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t t	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary	2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha 3 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha 5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank yo	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis? ou.
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t t	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t 9 I	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer.	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t 9 H 10	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution,	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202.	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? cirman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m.
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t 9 H 10	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202: in the Commission offices.	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? irman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m.
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 6 a 7 c 6 a 10 11 h 12 s 13 14 h	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha NICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. In the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak?	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? irman Plousis? ou. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public nere anyone
2 (3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 6 a 7 c 6 a 10 11 h 12 s 13 14 h 15 t	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha NICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202: in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? irman Plousis? ou. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public nere anyone
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 H 10 11 h 12 s 13 14 N 15 t	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? cirman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have have have
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 H 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 M 15 t 16 G 17 t	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202: in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior to	AUX: Yes. air Cooper? cirman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have have have have have have have have
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 H 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 N 15 t 16 G 17 t 18 H	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior to CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior to meeting, I would like to make one announced.	aUX: Yes. air Cooper? irman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have have have have have have have have
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t 9 I 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 I 15 t 16 c 17 t 18 I 19 I	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC.	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed of the held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. In the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior to the meeting, I would like to make one announted.	aUX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have have have have have have have have
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 H 10 11 h 12 s 13 14 N 15 t 16 G 17 t 18 H 19 H	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. We also do not object to a waiver of New	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed of the held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. In the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior to the meeting, I would like to make one annound the Commission and the Division Enforcement will be celebrating 45 years	aUX: Yes. air Cooper? irman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have have have have have have have have
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 H 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 M 15 t 16 G 17 t 18 H 19 H 20 21 J	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. We also do not object to a waiver of New Jersey residency waiver requirement.	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202: in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior t meeting, I would like to make one announ The Commission and the Division Enforcement will be celebrating 45 years casino gaming in New Jersey. The event	auX: Yes. air Cooper? iirman Plousis? ou. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have have have have have have have have
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 I 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 N 15 t 16 G 17 t 18 I 19 I 20 21 J 22	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. We also do not object to a waiver of New Jersey residency waiver requirement. And the Division reviewed the draft	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior t meeting, I would like to make one announ The Commission and the Division CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is Enforcement will be celebrating 45 years casino gaming in New Jersey. The event December 8th, 2022 it's 2 p.m Virtual	auX: Yes. air Cooper? irman Plousis? ou. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone rman, I have hements. to closing the homement. on of Gaming of legalized will occur on ally as well
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 G 8 t 9 H 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 P 15 t 16 G 17 t 18 H 19 H 20 21 J 22 23 r	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. We also do not object to a waiver of New Jersey residency waiver requirement. And the Division reviewed the draft resolution submitted and requests for a minor change	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202: in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior t meeting, I would like to make one announ The Commission and the Division CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is cHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior t meeting, I would like to make one announ The Commission and the Division Enforcement will be celebrating 45 years casino gaming in New Jersey. The event December 8th, 2022 it's 2 p.m Virtual as in person at the Fannie Lou Hamer Even	auX: Yes. air Cooper? airman Plousis? bu. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public here anyone firman, I have hements. to closing the hement. but of Gaming of legalized will occur on ally as well ent Room at
2 G 3 t 4 5 a 6 a 7 c 8 t 9 H 10 11 H 12 s 13 14 N 15 t 16 c 17 t 18 H 19 H 20 21 J 22 23 r 24 f	Item 13 Connor Martin, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. MR. AGNELLINI: Before you today is the amended and restated petition seeking the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and temporary qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. We have reviewed the proposed resolution, have no comments, and would ask that you approve the same. Thank you. MR. MARTIN: We filed an email on November 2, 2022, not objecting to the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and qualification for Shawn Bailey to allow him to perform the duties and perform the functions of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC. We also do not object to a waiver of New Jersey residency waiver requirement. And the Division reviewed the draft	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Cha VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Cha CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accord Resolution 22-12-08-03, the next closed s be held on Wednesday, December 7, 202. in the Commission offices. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is participation portion of the meeting. Is the from the public that wishes to speak? MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chai been informed that there are no email con CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Prior t meeting, I would like to make one announ The Commission and the Division CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: This is Enforcement will be celebrating 45 years casino gaming in New Jersey. The event December 8th, 2022 it's 2 p.m Virtual	auX: Yes. air Cooper? cirman Plousis? cou. dance with session shall 2, at 9:30 a.m. s the public mere anyone firman, I have ments. to closing the mement. con of Gaming of legalized will occur on ally as well ent Room at

```
42
 1 legalized casino gaming with a panel of distinguished
 2 experts in the area, some former commissioners as well
 3 as some attorneys that are involved in the gaming
 4 industry as we speak.
 5
           So if anybody is interested attending
6 either in person or virtually, you can go on the
 7 Casino Control website and you can click the tab there
 8 and register to attend. I encourage everybody who is
 9 interested in casinos as well as the future of gaming
10 in New Jersey to attend.
11
           With that being said, is there a motion
12 to adjourn?
13
           VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll
14 make the motion.
15
           CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
           COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
16
17 second the motion.
18
           CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: All in favor say aye.
19
           COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
20
           CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
21 it. The meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.
           (Wherein the meeting is adjourned at
23 11:10 a.m.)
24
25
                                                        43
 1
             CERTIFICATE
 2
 3
       I, RONDA L. REINSTEIN, a Certified Court
 4 Reporter of the State of New Jersey, authorized to
 5 administer oaths pursuant to R.S.41:2-2, do hereby
 6 certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate
 7 transcript of the testimony as taken stenographically
 8 by and before me at the time, place and on the date
 9 herein before set forth, to the best of my ability.
        I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a
11 relative nor employee nor attorney nor counsel of any
12 of the parties to this action, and that I am neither a
13 relative nor employee of such attorney or counsel, and
14 that I am not financially interested in the action.
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
    RONDA L. REINSTEIN, CCR No. 30X100217800
24
25 Dated: November 14, 2022
```

A Agnellini 4:3 approvalide 12:18,19 1:13 5:2 6:2 7:2 41:10 35:16,17,23 15:10,21 13:19,20 14:25 15:2 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:4,5 5 20:17 19:1,5 40:19 19:1,9 4,5 20:17 19:4,5 20:17 19:1,2 20 19:4,5 20:17 19:1,2 20 19:4,5 20:17 19:1,2 20 19:4,5 20:17 19:1,2 20 19:4,5 20:17 19:1,2 20 19:4,5 20:17		l	1 10 6	10 10 10
1:13 5:26 6:2 7:2 41:10 42:23 a/k/a5:7,9,13 5:17,18,24 6:5,6 ability 43:9 ability 43:9 ability 43:9 abceept 9:5 accept 9:5 accurate 43:6 Act 8:6 action 13:5 17:21 43:12 43:14 addendums 11:17 addendums 11:17 addendums 11:17 addenses 8:12 8:22 18:2 19:11 22:14 26:25 address 8:12 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjournent 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 administer 43:5 Amnual 8:9 answer 9:22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 4	A	Agnellini 4:3	approval 10:6	12:18,19
7:2 41:10 42:23 a/k/a5:7,9,13 5:17,18,24 6:5,6 ability 43:9 accept 9:2 AC 3:21,24 accept 9:5 access 9:3 accurate 43:6 Act 8:6 Act 8:7 Act 9:1	a.m1:6,6,13	•		1
A2:23 38:21,22 39:4 41:7 AISA 2:3 34:2 36:6,25 39:11 40:9 Approved 18:5 19:19 Approv	1:13 5:2 6:2			
a/k/a5:7,9,13 39:4 41:7 ALISA2:3 A2:19 Ayes 11:6 12:20 13:21 20:19 42:20 Ayes 11:6 12:20 13:21 15:3 19:6 20:19 42:20 20:19 42:20 20:19 42:20 20:19 42:20 39:11 40:9 39:11 40	7:2 41:10	1 ' '	· ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ALISA 2:3	42:23	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Allegiance ability 43:9 able 9:2 allow 39:7,16 allow 39:7,12 accept 9:5 32:3,12 34:2 32:4 36:20 35:4 26:20 36:24 26:20 36:24 26:20 36:24 26:20 36:24 26:25 38:4,13 39:6 38:4,13 39:7 38:4,13 39:6 38:4,13 39:7 38:4,13 39:6 38:4,13 39:7 38:4,13 39:6 39:11 40:9 4pril 24:4 25:4 26:20 26:23 7:9,15 32:8 6:5,6,6,6,7 6:7 18:9,9 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:14 37:1 10:12 37:5 38:9 33:14 34:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 36:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:6 33:14 4:14 33:17 1,15,19 31:14 14:14 33:11,15,19 31:14 14:14 32:14	a/k/a 5:7,9,13			
ability 43:9 able 9:2 AC 3:21,24 27:7 30:4 accept 9:5 access 9:3 accurate 43:6 Act 8:6 Act 8:6 Act 8:6 Act 3:14 43:14 Addredndums 11:17 addendums 11:17 address 8:12 8:22 18:2 19:11 24:14 26:25 addressed 12:2 29:20 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjournent 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 Adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:1,16 allow 39:7,16 allow 38:19 area 42:2 assume 6:25 7:9,15 32:8 33:14 34:6 35:23 32:1 4tlantic1:10 16:2,8,12,24 19:22,23,24 4tend 42:8,10 allow 38:1 attend 42:3 assume 6:25 attend 42:2 assume 6:25 attend 42:2 attend 42:8,10 attending 42:5 attend 42:8,10 attending 42:5 attending 42:1 attending 42:5 attending 42:1 attending 42:5 attending 42:1	5:17,18,24			
able 9:2 AC 3:21,24 27:7 30:4 accept 9:5 access 9:3 accurate 43:6 Act 8:6 action 13:5 17:21 43:12 43:14 addendums 11:17 address 8:12 8:22 18:2 19:11 24:14 26:25 addressed 12:2 29:20 adjourn 42:12 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourns 8:13 administer 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 30:17 25:3 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Allowed 38:19 April 24:4 26:20 26:23 area 42:2 assume 6:25 7:9,15 32:8 33:14 34:6 33:14 34:	6:5 , 6	_		
AC 3:21,24 27:7 30:4 accept 9:5 access 9:3 accurate 43:6 Act 8:6 action 13:5 17:21 43:12 43:14 addendums 11:17 address 8:12 8:22 18:2 19:11 24:14 26:25 adjourn 42:12 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 42:21,22 adjourned 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:6,12 26:19 7:6,12 26:19 26:23 area 42:2 assume 6:25 7:9,15 32:8 33:14 34:6 6:7 18:9,9 35:5 36:11 37:5 38:9 39:7 40:14 Atlantic 1:10 16:2, 8, 12, 24 19:24, 25, 25 Atlantic 1:10 16:2, 8, 12, 24 17:2, 5, 13, 17 41:24 11:10, 23 Attend 42:8, 10 attending 42:5 attorney 2:12 3:11, 15, 19 3:23 4:2, 6 11:11, 23 attorney 2:12 3:11, 15, 19 3:23 4:2, 6 4:10 21:16 30:5, 14, 20 31:7 August 24:7 Authority 5:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 August 24:7 Au	ability 43:9	l '		
Accept 9:5 32:3,12 34:2 36:23 36:21 5:6,17 36:24 36:25 36:25 38:4,13 39:5 36:4,13 39:5 37:21 43:12 40:9 38:4,13 39:5 37:24,24 6:5 36:5,6,6,6,7 36:7 18:9,9 36:7 18:10,10 37:5 18:10 37:5 18:10,10		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		20:19 42:20
accept 9:5 access 9:3 access 9:3 accurate 43:6 Act 8:6 action 13:5 17:21 43:12 43:14 addendums 11:17 address 8:12 8:22 18:2 19:11 24:14 26:25 addressed 12:2 29:20 adjourn 42:12 adjourn 42:12 adjourn 8:13 adjourn 8:13 adjourn 8:13 adjourn 8:13 adjourns 8:13 ali:1,15,19 aliex 9:12 aliex 9:12 aliex 9:12 aliex 9:12 aliex 9:12	1		_	В
accept 9:3 32:3,12 34:2 area 42:2 32:3,23,24 5:24,24 6:5 Act 8:6 35:24 36:25 33:14 34:6 5:24,24 6:5 5:24,24 6:5 action 13:5 40:9 35:5 36:11 35:5 36:11 35:5 36:11 31:14 37:5 38:9 39:7 40:14 19:22,23,24 19:24,25,25 11:11,23 32:14:4 11:10,23 11:11,5,19 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:14:4 32:1	27:7 30:4			
accurate 43:6 34:24 35:10 assume 6:25 5:24,24 6:5 Act 8:6 35:24 36:25 7:9,15 32:8 6:5,6,6,6,7 action 13:5 40:9 35:5 36:11 18:10,10 43:14 40:9 35:5 36:11 18:10,10 addendums 10:7 39:7 40:14 19:22,23,24 address 8:12 13:25 13:25 17:2,5,13,17 address 8:12 13:25 11:10,23 atlantic 1:10 19:24,25,25 8:22 18:2 13:25 17:2,5,13,17 12:2,24 11:11,23 addressed 12:2 29:20 20:11 24:18 31:1,15,19 38:8 39:7,16 adjourn 42:12 Annual 8:9 3:23 4:2,6 3:23 4:2,6 3:25 6:17,21 adjourns 8:13 3chfairs 2:8 32:16 35:21 39:2 24:16 27:11 3:25 6:17,21 administer 43:5 3pplication 42:3 35:17 38:28 45:18 3pplications 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 25:16 28:13 31:5 3pplications 35:10,22 35:17 38:29	_	1		•
Act 8: 6 35: 24 36: 25 7: 9, 15 32: 8 6: 5, 6, 6, 6, 7 action 13: 5 38: 4, 13 39: 5 33: 14 34: 6 6: 7 18: 9, 9 17: 21 43: 12 40: 9 35: 5 36: 11 18: 10, 10 43: 14 amendments 39: 7 40: 14 19: 22, 23, 24 11: 17 ANALYST 2: 5 Atlantic 1: 10 19: 22, 23, 24 address 8: 12 13: 25 Atlantic 1: 10 16: 2, 8, 12, 24 19: 24, 25, 25 addressed 12: 2 13: 25 17: 2, 5, 13, 17 41: 24 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 10, 23 11: 11, 23 11: 12, 21: 16 11: 11, 23 11: 12, 22	access 9:3	•		1
action 13:5 17:21 43:12 43:14 addendums 11:17 address 8:12 8:22 18:2 19:11 24:14 26:25 addourned 42:21, 22 adjournment 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 Apminister 43:5 Apminister 43:5 Apminister 43:5 Apminister 43:5 Appearances 21:14 24:14 25:16 Appearing 15:18 Appearing 15:18 Appearing 15:18 Appearing 15:18 Application 18:10,10 19:22,23,24 19:24,25,25 Atlantic1:10 16:2,8,12,24 19:24,25,25 Atlantic1:10 16:2,8,12,24 19:24,25,25 Atlantic1:10 16:2,8,12,24 19:24,25,25 Atlantic1:10 16:2,8,12,24 18aer 8:5 Baez-Noesi 5:6 11:11,23 Bailey 7:14 38:8 39:7,16 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:7 18:9,9 18:10,10 19:22,23,24 19:24,25,25 Atlantic1:10 16:2,8,12,24 11:11,23 Bailey 7:14 38:8 39:7,16 40:21 3:21,24 3:21				
Action 13:5				
17:21 43:14 addendums 10:7 11:17 ANALYST2:5 address 8:12 and/or 5:16 8:22 18:2 13:25 19:11 24:14 26:25 addressed 12:2 Annacone 15:25 29:20 Annacone 15:25 adjourn 42:12 Annual 8:9 adjournment 31:1 9:11 anybody 42:5 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 appearances 25:16 28:13 21:14 31:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 applications 31:11, 24 applications 45:5, 15:11:9 15:10, 22 Bace 8:5 Baez-Noesi 5:6 40:11 38:8 39:7, 16 41:24 41:18 Annual 8:9 3:23 4:2, 6 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17, 21 24:16 27:11 3:25 6:17, 21 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 43:17 32:16 adopt 22:22 42:14 25:16 28:13 31:7 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 42:3 42:3 authority 5:20 11:11,23 Bassie 5:19 14:		l '		•
43:14 10:7 39:7 40:14 19:24,25,25 address 8:12 and/or 5:16 16:2,8,12,24 Baer 8:5 8:22 18:2 19:11 24:14 11:10,23 attend 42:8,10 Bailey 7:14 adjourn 42:12 Annacone 15:25 antorney 2:12 attending 42:5 38:8 39:7,16 adjourn 42:12 Annual 8:9 attending 42:5 as:8 39:7,16 adjourned 41:18 3:23 4:2,6 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Annual 8:9 3:23 4:2,6 Bally's 3:21 adjourns 8:13 anybody 42:5 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 adjourns 8:13 appearances 21:14 24:14 32:16 24:16 27:11 30:5,14,20 administer 32:16 32:16 32:11,13 30:5,14,20 43:5 appearing 42:3 35:17 38:22 adopt 22:22 application 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 11:11,23 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 applications 15:10,22 Based 19:20 advise 8:3 55,15 11:9 15:10,22 Bassie 5:19 advise 8:3 55:5,15 11:9 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:5,15 11:9 14:8 available 9:13 5:22 14:1 14:8 appropriate 43				
addendums 11:17 ANALYST 2:5 and/or 5:16 16:2,8,12,24 Baer 8:5 8:22 18:2 13:25 17:2,5,13,17 41:24 11:11,23 19:11 24:14 26:25 29:20 29:20 20 20:21 20				
address 8:12 and/or 5:16 16:2,8,12,24 Baer 8:5 8:22 18:2 13:25 17:2,5,13,17 41:24 11:11,23 addressed 12:2 29:20 annacone 15:25 attend 42:8,10 38:8 39:7,16 adjourn 42:12 41:18 3:23 4:2,6 40:11 adjourned 42:21,22 answer 9:22 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 adjourns 8:13 anytime 9:9 30:7 32:24 32:16 27:19 30:5,14,20 administer 43:5 42:14 24:14 30:5,14,20 43:5 appearing 42:3 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 Administer 43:5 42:3 30:5,14,20 43:5 application 35:17 38:22 adopt 22:22 application 35:10,22 35:17 38:22 advise 8:3 applications 15:10,22 Bassed 19:20 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 13:11,24 43:4 8attista 5:16 43:4 43:4 5:22 14:1 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8				
### 13:25				
Angela 5:6 19:11 24:14 26:25 addressed 12:2 29:20 adjourn 42:12 adjourned 42:21,22 adjournment 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Angela 5:6 11:10,23 Annacone 15:25 announcement 41:18 Annual 8:9 answer 9:22 anybody 42:5 anybody 42:5 anybody 42:5 anytime 9:9 appearances 21:14 24:14 32:16 appearing 15:18 appearing 15:18 appearing 15:18 application 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 authorized 43:4 Application 13:11,24 14:8 appropriate 41:24 attend 42:8,10 attending 42:5 attorney 2:12 3:11,15,19 38:8 39:7,16 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Bailey 7:14 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Bailey 7:14 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Bailey 7:14 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Batley's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Batley 7:14 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:21 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Batley 7:14 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Bally's 3:14 Bally's 14				
11:10,23 Addressed 12:2 29:20 adjourn 42:12 adjourned 42:21,22 adjournment 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 application 18:7 19:15 19:17 Audour 42:12 attend 42:8,10 attending 42:5 attend 42:8,10 attending 42:5 attend 42:8,10 attending 42:5 attending 42:6 attending 42:5 attending 42:5 attending 42:1 attending 42:5 attendi				
addressed 12:2 Annacone 15:25 attending 42:5 38:8 39:7,16 adjourn 42:12 41:18 3:11,15,19 3a:23 4:2,6 40:11 Bailey's 38:14 Adjourned 42:21,22 answer 9:22 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 3:25 6:17,21 adjourns 8:13 adjourns 8:13 adjourns 8:13 adjourns 8:13 appearances 35:21 39:2 22:16 27:19 28:2 ADMINISTRA 2:5 appearing 42:3 attorneys 2:11 30:5,14,20 31:5 application 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 35:17 38:22 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 13:11,24 43:4 Battista 5:16 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Annual 8:9 attorneys 2:11 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 5:22 14:1 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Avenue 1:12 43:4 34:13 35:21 35:21 35:22 14:1		_		· ·
addressed 12:2 29:20 adjourn 42:12 adjourned 42:21,22 adjournment 9:11 adjourns 8:13 administer 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 adjourn 42:12 announcement 41:18 Annual 8:9 3:11,15,19 3:23 4:2,6 4:10 21:16 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 26:16 27:8 30:7 32:24 43:11,13 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 7:1 10:11 Avenue 1:12		i '		_
adjourn 42:12 41:18 3:11,15,19 Bailey's 38:14 Annual 8:9 3:23 4:2,6 3:25 6:17,21 42:21,22 answer 9:22 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 adjournment 9:11 30:7 32:24 3:25 6:17,21 adjourns 8:13 30:7 32:24 27:19 28:2 adjourns 8:13 32:16 33:11,13 30:7 32:24 adjourns 8:13 32:16 33:21,11,13 30:5,14,20 33:11,13 30:7 32:24 30:5,14,20 30:5,14,20 33:17 33:17 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 31:7 Based 19:20 35:17 38:22 Bassie 5:19 35:17 38:22 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Bassie 5:16 5:22 14:1 43:4 34:4 42:3 35:17 38:22 Bassie 5:19 35:17 38:22 Bassie 5:19 35:17 38:22 Bassie 5:19 35:22 14:1 42:3 35:17 38:22 Bassie 5:19 35:1				· ·
adjourned Annual 8:9 3:23 4:2,6 Bally's 3:21 42:21,22 answer 9:22 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 adjournment 9:11 30:7 32:24 26:16 27:8 adjourns 8:13 32:16 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 administer 32:16 33:23 4:2,6 32:16 27:11 26:16 27:8 administer 33:21 30:7 32:24 27:19 28:2 28:15 29:16 33:25 31:1,13 30:5,14,20 31:7 ADMINISTRA 32:16 32:16 32:16 33:21 appearing 42:3 33:17 35:17 38:22 application 18:7 19:15 35:10,22 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 36:21 36:21 Affairs 2:8 15:5,15 11:9 15:10,22 36:36:17 15:20 17:20 35:17 38:22 36:17 36:17 Agenda 5:1 6:1 30:7 32:24 30:5,14,20 31:7 Authority 5:20 15:10,22 36:21 36:21 Authority 5:20 36:36:17 31:11,24 32:16 Authority 5:20 36:36:17 36:36			_	
adjourned answer 9:22 4:10 21:16 3:25 6:17,21 adjournment 9:11 anybody 42:5 24:16 27:11 26:16 27:8 adjourns 8:13 appearances 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 administer 32:16 33:25 6:17,21 43:5 appearances 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 adopt 22:22 application 42:3 25:16 28:13 15:18 audio 9:17 35:27 39:2 30:5,14,20 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 15:10,22 15:10,22 15:10,22 17:20 15:20 17:20 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 30:5,14,20 31:7 35:17 38:22 35:17 38:22 35:17 38:22 36:10 27:8 30:5,14,20 31:7 35:17 38:22 35:17 38:22 35:17 38:22 36:10 27:10 31:7 37:10 20 35:17 38:22 38:20 20 35:21 39:2 30:17 30:17			· ·	_
adjournmentanybody 42:524:16 27:1126:16 27:8adjourns 8:13anytime 9:930:7 32:2427:19 28:2administer32:1635:21 39:228:15 29:1643:5appearing42:3attorneys 2:1130:5,14,20ADMINISTRAappearing42:3Barber 32:1925:16 28:13applicationAudio 9:17Barry 5:6adopt 22:22applicationAuthority 5:2011:11,2325:16 28:13applications15:10,22Based 19:20advise 8:3applications17:20Bassie 5:19Affairs 2:813:11,2443:4Battista 5:1615:20 17:2043:4Battista 5:16Agenda 5:1 6:17:1 10:11Avenue 1:125:22 14:1			•	_
adjournment anytime 9:9 30:7 32:24 27:19 28:2 adjourns 8:13 appearances 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 administer 32:16 43:11,13 30:5,14,20 43:5 appearing 42:3 31:7 ADMINISTRA appearing 42:3 Barber 32:19 2:5 adopt 22:22 application August 24:7 Barry 5:6 25:16 28:13 19:17 Authority 5:20 11:11,23 advise 8:3 applications 15:5,15 11:9 15:10,22 Bassed 19:20 Affairs 2:8 13:11,24 43:4 Battista 5:16 14:8 available 9:13 5:22 14:1 7:1 10:11 Avenue 1:12 15:7 18:8	i ·			-
adjourns 8:13 appearances 35:21 39:2 28:15 29:16 administer 32:16 43:11,13 30:5,14,20 43:5 appearing 42:3 attorneys 2:11 31:7 ADMINISTRA 15:18 audio 9:17 Barber 32:19 25:5 adopt 22:22 application Authority 5:20 Barry 5:6 25:16 28:13 19:17 15:10,22 Based 19:20 adovise 8:3 5:5,15 11:9 17:20 Bassie 5:19 15:20 17:20 13:11,24 43:4 Battista 5:16 14:8 available 9:13 5:22 14:1 7:1 10:11 Avenue 1:12 15:7 18:8				
administer 43:5 ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 21:14 24:14 32:16 31:7 A3:11,13 attorneys 2:11 42:3 audio 9:17 Audio 9:17 Authority 5:20 15:10,22 15:10,22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8		_		28:15 29:16
32:16 attorneys 2:11 31:7 ADMINISTRA appearing 42:3 Barber 32:19 2:5 adopt 22:22 application August 24:7 Barry 5:6 25:16 28:13 19:17 Authority 5:20 11:11,23 31:7 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Based 19:20 15:20 17:20 5:5,15 11:9 authorized Bassie 5:19 14:4 43:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 5:22 14:1 7:1 10:11 Avenue 1:12 15:7 18:8	_			30:5,14,20
ADMINISTRA 2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Appearing 15:18 application 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 15:10, 22 17:20 authorized 42:3 audio 9:17 August 24:7 Authority 5:20 15:10, 22 17:20 Barber 32:19 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11, 23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8			•	31:7
2:5 adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 15:18 application 18:7 19:15 Authority 5:20 15:10,22 17:20 authorized 43:4 available 9:13 Avenue 1:12 35:17 38:22 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8			_	Barber 32:19
adopt 22:22 25:16 28:13 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 application 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 15:10,22 17:20 authorized 43:4 available 9:13 Avenue 1:12 Barry 5:6 11:11,23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8			audio 9:17	35:17 38:22
18:7 19:15 31:5 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 15:10,22 17:20 authorized 43:4 available 9:13 Avenue 1:12 18:7 19:15 19:17 Authority 5:20 11:11,23 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8				Barry 5:6
19:17 advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 19:17 applications 5:5,15 11:9 13:11,24 43:4 available 9:13 Avenue 1:12 Based 19:20 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8	_			11:11,23
advise 8:3 Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Applications 5:5,15 11:9 13:11,24 43:4 available 9:13 Avenue 1:12 Bassie 5:19 14:4 Battista 5:16 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8			_	Based 19:20
Affairs 2:8 15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 5:5,15 11:9		applications	•	Bassie 5:19
15:20 17:20 Agenda 5:1 6:1 7:1 10:11 Agenda 5:10 13:11,24 14:8 appropriate 43:4 available 9:13 5:22 14:1 15:7 18:8		5:5,15 11:9	authorized	14:4
Agenda 5:1 6:1 14:8 available 9:13 5:22 14:1 7:1 10:11 Avenue 1:12 15:7 18:8		13:11,24	43:4	Battista 5:16
$7:1 \ 10:11$ appropriate Avenue $1:12$ $15:7 \ 18:8$		14:8	available 9:13	5:22 14:1
8:25 aye 11:4,5 beginning 9:9		appropriate	Avenue 1:12	15:7 18:8
	, • • • • • • • •	8:25	aye 11:4,5	beginning 9:9

		1	1
behalf 15:18	35:18 , 19	5:24,24,24	23:6,7,9,12
21:17 24:17	36:13 37:7	18:9,9,10,10	23:19,20
27:7,12 30:4	38:4,5,5,23	CCR 43:23	24:13,15
30:8 32:19	38:23 39:18	celebrating	25:10,13,15
32:24 35:18	40:15	41:20,25	25:22,23,25
35:21 38:23	Cage 15:25	Certified 1:16	26:4,10,12
39:2	call 9:22	43:3	27:3,10 28:6
			•
Berninger 6:11	23:13 26:5	certify 43:6	28:10,12,21
20:25 22:6	29:4 31:17	43:10	28:22,24
22:12,23,25	34:16 37:20	Chair 2:2,3	29:3,9,11,25
Berninger's	40:24	9:25 10:2,18	30:6,23 31:2
21:6	call-in 9:17	12:8,11 13:9	31:4,10,11
best 43:9	called 9:18	14:12,15	31:13,16,22
Blackwell	capacity 21:7	18:20 20:7	31:23 32:14
16:15	29:22 38:17	21:19,20	32:23 33:19
bless 23:3	Carter 5:18	22:21 23:17	33:23,25
Board 28:17	14:3 16:5	23:18 25:15	34:12,13,15
Boardwalk 1:12	case 13:4 14:2	26:8,9 27:5	34:21,22
Borgata 16:3	cases 19:14	27:6,14 28:9	36:21 , 24
16:20 22:8	Cashier 16:15	28:12 29:7,8	37:12 , 13 , 15
Bronson 5:19	casino1:2 2:2	31:4,20,21	37:19 , 25
14:4	2:4 5:5,15	32:17 33:22	38:2 40:2,6
Broomes 5:7	5:22 6:4,10	33:25 34:19	40:8,20,21
11:11 12:23	6:23 7:8,14	34:20 35:20	40:23 41:4,5
Brownstein 4:4	8:6 11:9	36:24 37:18	41:12,15,17
4:8,12 32:19	12:3,12	37:23 , 24	42:13,15,16
35:17 38:22	13:10,24	38:25 40:5,8	42:18,20
Bryan 6:6	14:8,16	41:2,3 42:13	change 36:19
16:16 19:23	15:23,25	Chairman 8:18	39:23
Business 17:8	16:4,9,13,15	10:3,4,13,16	channel 9:4
Byron 8:5	16:21 17:3,6	10:18,21,22	Chapter 8:4
	17:10,15,24	10:24 11:3,6	Chau 17:11
С	18:4,6,22	12:5,9,11,13	Cherie 6:5,5
c 3:1 4:1 5:7	19:10,14,15	12:14,16,20	Chief 6:14,16
5:8,18,23	19:17,18,21	13:6,9,12,13	7:16 23:24
6:6 11:12,23	20:8,23 22:6	13:15,18,21	24:8 25:6,18
43:1,1	22:12,23	14:9,13,15	26:15 27:17
Caesars 4:4,5	35:25 36:10	14:18,19,21	27:24 28:14
4:8,9,12,13	37:2 38:7,15	14:24 15:3,5	38:10 39:9
6:22,22 7:6	39:6,15	15:16 18:15	39:18 40:15
7:7,12,13	40:10 41:21	18:18,20,23	Christopher
16:12,25	42:1,7	18:24 19:2,6	6:8 20:2
17:5,12 32:3	casinos 42:9	20:4,7,10,11	Cirigliano
32:4,20,20			5:17 14:1
32:21 33:16	Cassaday 5:8	20:13,16,19	
34:8,25 35:2	11:12,24	21:13,15	City1:10 16:2
J4.0,2J JJ:2	Catherine 5:23	22:18,21	16:8,12,24
	ı	I	<u> </u>

17:2,5,13,17	41:1 42:16	34:10 37:10	38:18 40:3
41:24	commissioners	40:18	43:11,13
clearly 22:3	11:5 12:19	contested 13:4	COUNSEL/EX
click 42:7	13:20 15:2,6	continue 8:22	2:7
closed 10:6,8	15:17 19:5	9:1	course 9:14
41:9	20:18 21:16	Control 1:2	Court 1:16,21
closing 41:17	24:16 27:6	2:2,4 8:6	43:3
Coane 16:16	27:11 , 14	42:7	Credit 17:4,12
code 9:17	30:7 32:23	Cooper 2:3	Crist 6:13
coming 21:24	35:20 38:25	3:20,24 9:25	23:23 24:5
comments 9:5,6	42:2,19	10:2,18 12:8	24:11,23
9:8 33:8	companion	12:11 13:9	25:5,17
36:6 39:11	29:17	14:12,15	Crudo 6:5
41:16	company 3:14	18:20 20:7	19:23
Commission 1:2	3:18 6:12	21:20 22:21	CUSTODIAN 2:5
1:10 2:2,4	21:2,23	23:17,18	cycle 15:8
8:7,12,13,22	22:15 23:3	25:15 26:8,9	
11:21 13:3	24:22 27:8	27:6 28:9,12	<u>D</u>
15:18 17:21	Company's 22:8	29:7,8 30:3	d 5:8,18 6:8
18:12 21:5	compliance 8:4	31:4,20,21	11:18
27:16 30:12	conditions	33:22 , 25	Daniel 5:8
32:18 41:11	34:9 37:9	34:19 , 20	11:12,23
41:19	40:18	36:24 37:18	Danny 5:9
Commission's	confers 13:4	37:23 , 24	11:13 12:24
9:3 10:7	Connor 2:12	40:5,8 41:2	DARYL 2:5
15:20 17:19	3:11,15,19	41:3 42:13	date 43:8
Commissioner	3:23 4:2,6	copies 8:9	dated 21:5
2:3 9:23,24	4:10 21:16	Corporation	24:3 26:19
10:15,22	24:16 27:11	3:21,25 6:18	29:18 32:11
11:2 12:7,14	30:7 32:24	6:21 26:17	35:9 38:13
13:13,17	35:21 39:2	27:8,19 28:2	
14:11,19,23	consideration	28:16 29:17	Dawkins 5:8
18:17,24	6:4,9,13,15	30:5,14,20	11:13 12:23
20:11,15	6:19 10:10	31:7	day 8:13
21:20 23:7	15:9 17:24	counsel 2:6	deadline 19:16
23:11,14,16	19:10,13	3:2,3,4,5,7	December 8:7,9
25:12,23	20:23 21:11	3:9,11,15,19	41:10,22
26:3,6,7	23:22 24:10	3:22 4:2,6	deemed 19:22
28:8,22 29:2	26:14 29:14	4:10 10:14	Delegated
29:5,6 30:25	36:19 39:24	21:12,22	15:22 17:20
31:11,15,18	considered	22:19 24:12	Delegation 15 10
31:19 33:21	10:5 21:8	24:21 25:11	5:19 15:10
34:13,17,18	24:3 26:22	26:25 28:7	Deputy 2:11,12
37:13,17,21	cont 4:1 6:1	29:24 30:24	3:11,15,19
37:22 40:4	7:1	32:14 33:20	3:23 4:2,6
40:21,25	contained	35:14 36:22	4:10 21:16
	I	I	I

24:16 27:11	32:25 33:11	19:8,11,12	7:12,13 27:7
30:7 32:24	35:22 36:17	20:21	30:4 32:4,5
35:21 39:2	39:3,22	either 42:6	32:20,20
Development	41:19	email 9:5	33:16 34:8
3:14,18 6:12	Division's	33:11 36:8	34:25 35:2
21:2,23 22:8	22:5	39:13 41:16	35:18,19
22:15 23:2	Dolci 5:13		36:13 37:8
	12:25	Emmanuel 17:4	
24:22	Dolcie 5:13	employee 5:5	38:5,6,23,24 39:19 40:16
DeWitt 6:6		5:15,22 6:4	
19:24	11:19	6:10,23 7:8	entitled8:5
DIANNA 2:7 3:2	Domenick 17:7	7:14 11:10	ESQ 3:12,16,20
3:3,4,5,7,9	Dorn 6:19	12:3,12	3:24 4:3,7
3:11,15,19	29:15 30:11	13:11,25	4:11
3:22 4:2,6	30:19 31:5	14:8,16	establish 34:4
4:10	Dorn's 29:19	15:24 16:5	EVALUATION 2:9
Dib 5:23 18:8	Douglas 5:13	16:10,14,21	3:6,8,10
Digital 17:9	11:18 12:25	17:3,7,11,15	event 22:4
DiPietro 17:16	draft22:16,22	17:25 18:5,7	41:21,23
Director 17:8	25:8,16	18:22 19:10	everybody 42:8
Directors	27:20 28:4	19:14,15,17	excuse 34:25
28:17	28:13 30:15	19:18,21	Executive 6:17
discussion	30:21 31:5	20:8,23 22:7	17:4,12
10:25 12:17	33:17 36:5	22:12,23	26:16 27:18
13:16 14:22	36:17 39:22	32:6 33:4,13	27:25 28:15
19:3 20:14	Dual-Rate	34:3 35:3,25	exercise 7:4
23:10 26:2	16:11,16,19	36:10 37:2	7:10,16 32:8
28:25 31:14	due 9:14	38:7,15 39:6	34:7 35:5
34:16 37:16	Dung 5:9 11:13	39:15 40:10	36:3 37:6
40:24	duties 7:4,10	43:11,13	38:9 39:8
distinguished	7:15 32:8	encourage 42:8	40:14
42:1	33:5,15 34:6	Endorsement	existing 17:3
distraction	35:5 36:3,11	17:2,10	17:10
29:13	37:6 38:9	Enforcement	experts 42:2
District 3:13	39:8,17	2:10 21:18	
3:17 6:12	40:14	24:18 27:13	F
21:2,23 22:8		30:9 32:25	f 2:1 5:9 6:9
22:14 23:2	E	35:22 39:3	16:16 43:1
24:22	e 2:1,1 3:1,1	41:20	facts 19:20
Division 2:10	4:1,1 5:8,13	enter 21:13	Fannie 41:23
11:21 13:2	6:8 11:18	24:13 32:15	FARBER 4:4,8
14:6 15:21	15:24 16:5,7	Enterprise	4:12
17:19 21:17	43:1,1	24:6	FAUNTLEROY 2:7
22:10 24:11	Ealer 2:9 3:5	Entertainment	3:2,3,4,5,7
24:17 25:3	3:7,9 15:13	3:21,24 4:4	3:9,11,15,19
27:12,22	15:16,17	4:8,12 6:22	3:22 4:2,6
30:8,17	17:25 18:3	6:22 7:6,7	4:10 9:21,25
	-	-	-

10:3,5 11:8	19:25	3:16,19,20	11:3 12:9,18
12:22 13:23	Floor 1:11	3:22,23 4:2	13:8,10,18
15:5 17:23	16:7 17:16	4:3,6,7,10	14:13,24
19:9 20:22	follow 9:16	4:11 8:3	18:18 19:4
22:2 23:14	following	21:17 24:17	20:6,16
	15:21 18:3	27:12 30:8	22:20 23:12
23:17,19,21 26:6,8,10,13	19:21	32:24 35:21	
1 ' ' '	foregoing 43:6		25:13 26:4
29:5,7,9,12	former 42:2	39:2	28:10 29:3
31:18,20,22		George 5:23	31:2,16
31:24 32:2	forth 43:9	18:8	33:23 34:16
34:17,19,21	four 14:16	given 8:12	36:23 37:19
34:23 37:21	18:3,21	go 42:6	40:6,24
37:23,25	FOX 3:12,16	Golden 16:2	held 41:10
38:3 40:25	Francis 5:10	Good 8:1,18	HIGHWAY 1:22
41:2,4,6,8	11:14,24	9:21 15:16	Hire 10:7
41:15	Fraud 7:10	21:15,19	holding 27:8
favor 11:4	35:6 36:4,13	24:15,19	hope 21:24
12:18 13:19	37:7	27:5,10 30:6	hotel 21:25
14:25 19:4	FREE 1:24	32:17 35:16	House 8:8
20:17 42:18	functions	38:21	Human 6:11
February 21:6	33:15 36:12	grant 11:22	20:25 22:9
filed8:7	39:17	12:3,12	22:14 23:2
19:16 22:10	further 10:24	14:16 18:13	Huynh 5:9,9
25:3 27:22	12:16 13:15	18:21 22:6	11:13,14
30:17 33:11	14:21 17:21	22:22 27:16	12:24
36:8 39:13	19:2 20:13	granted14:8	Hyatt 4:4,8,12
filing 18:6	23:9 25:25	15:21,24	32:19 35:17
19:15	28:24 31:13	16:5,10,14	38:22
final 38:3	34:15 37:15	16:22 17:3,7	
Financial 2:9	40:23 43:10	17:11,15,19	I
3:6,8,10	future 42:9	21:9 22:12	Iavaroni 19:24
6:16 7:16		24:4,23	identify 9:19
15:17 26:15	G	26:23 29:21	iGaming $7:4$
27:17 , 25	g 5:10	Group 6:18	32:9 33:6,15
28:14 38:11	gaming 2:10	26:17 27:19	34:7
39:9,18	17:9,9 21:17	28:3,16,18	III 17:8
40:15	24:6,17	Guaravi 16:18	in-person8:23
financially	27:12 30:8		inactivated
43:14	32:25 35:22	Н	18:22
find 20:8 22:7	39:3 41:19	h 5:10	inactivation
22:24 25:16	41:21 42:1,3	Hamer 41:23	5:21 17:24
28:13 31:5	42:9	HAMILTON 1:23	inactive 18:5
first 1:11	general 2:6,7	Harrah's 16:24	19:19
10:10	2:11,12 3:2	17:5,12	include 11:10
five 18:6	3:3,4,5,7,9	health 8:25	11:18 , 22
Fleming 6:7	3:11,12,15	hearing 10:16	14:1
		_	

			_
included 10:6	16:11	11:11,23	20:8,23 22:6
indicated 21:8	involved 42:3	16:10	22:12,23
26:21 29:23	issuance 6:23	Jason 15:24	32:6 33:3,13
38:17	7:7,13 32:5	Jeffrey 6:13	34:3 35:3,11
individual	33:3,13 35:3	16:14 23:23	35:25 36:10
19:16	35:24 36:9	25:5,16	37:2 38:7 , 15
individuals	38:7 39:5,14	Jersey 1:1,23	39:6,15
18:4 19:13	issue 34:2	4:5,9,13	40:10
19:22	36:25 40:9	6:23 7:7 , 13	known 11:12,13
industry 42:4	item 3:2,3,4,5	8:6 32:5,21	14:2,3 16:22
Information	3:7,9,11,15	32:21 35:2	18:9 19:23
6:14 23:24	3:19,22 4:2	35:19 36:14	19:24
24:9,25 25:6	4:6,10 5:3	36:16 37:8	Kristopher
25:18	6:3 7:3 10:1	38:6,24	5:11 11:15
informed 41:16	10:10 11:1,8	39:19 , 21	11:24
initial 5:5	11:17 12:1	40:16 41:21	Kunal 16:2
6:9 11:9	13:1,23 15:1	42:10 43:4	
12:3,12	15:9 16:1	joining 8:19	L
13:10 20:23	17:1,23 18:1	Joseph 1:11	1 1:16 5:12,18
22:6,22	19:1,9 20:1	JOYCE 2:3	6:8 11:18
initially 21:4	20:22 21:1	Jr 5:6,10	14:3 16:2
initiated 24:2	22:1 23:1,21	11:11,14,23	20:2 43:3,23
26:18 29:17	24:1 25:1	11:24 16:6	Ladany 6:8
32:10 35:8	26:1,13 27:1	16:15	20:2
38:12	28:1 29:1,14		Lam 17:11
instructions	30:1 31:1	K	lapse 6:4
9:16	32:1,2 33:1	k 5:12,17,17	19:13
Intelligence	34:1,23 35:1	14:1,2,2	lapsed 19:22
17:8	36:1 37:1	17:11	20:9
Interactive	38:1 39:1	Kaufman 3:20	lapsing 19:10
4:5,9,13	40:1	3:24 27:5,6	Las 21:25
6:22 7:7,13		27:14 30:3,3	Lateefah 16:22
32:4,21 35:2	J	30:10 31:25	Lateetah 16:23
35:19 36:13	j5:6,10,10,11	key 5:5, 15, 22	Lavan 6:16
37:7 38:6,24	5:13,13 6:11	6:4,10,23	26:15 27:15
39:19 40:16	11:11,14,14	7:8,14 11:9	27:24 28:13
interested	11:19,24,24	12:3,12	Lavan's 26:20
42:5,9 43:14	16:10,24	13:10,24	Lavaroni 6:6
International	17:7 18:11	14:8,16	Laws 8:4
3:13,17 6:15	20:24 22:12	15:24 16:4	Legal 1:20,21
21:22 23:25	22:23	16:10,13,21	6:20 21:22
24:21 25:2,7	Jacob 5:14	17:3,7,11,15	24:21 29:16
25:19	11:19 12:25	17:25 18:5,7	•
Internet 17:9	Jairo 5:12	18:22 19:10	31:6
introduce 27:4	11:15,25	19:14,15,17	legalized
Investigat	James 2:2 5:6	19:18,21	41:20 42:1
			_

Levenson 3:20	36:14 37:8	22:8,14 23:2	meeting $1:4,11$
3:24 27:7	38:6,24	24:21	5:1,4 6:1
30:4	39:19 40:16	Marjorie 5:10	7:1 8:9,20
license 6:24	Lordi 1:11	11:14 12:24	8:20,21,24
7:8,14 13:11	Lou 41:23	Marshall 5:18	9:10,12,15
16:10,21	Lucy 5:18,18	14:3	10:12,20
17:3,7,11,15	5:19 14:3,4	Martin 2:12	21:9 24:4
18:5,7 19:15	14:4	3:11,15,19	26:23 29:21
19:17,19	Luis 6:19	3:23 4:2,6	41:13,18
	29:15 30:19	4:10 6:5	42:21,22
22:7,13,23	31:5	19:23 21:15	•
32:6 33:4,13			meetings 8:6
34:3 35:3,25	Lynne 3:20,24	21:16 22:10	9:2
36:10 37:2	27:6 30:3	24:15,16	Melissa 5:17
38:7 39:6,15		25:3 27:10	5:17 14:1,2
40:10		27:11,22	14:2
licenses 5:5	m2:9 3:5,7	30:6,7,17	member 8:11
5:15,22 6:4	5:7,7,12,13	32:23,24	28:17
11:10 12:4	5:18,18,19	33:11 35:20	members 32:18
12:12 13:25	6:16,19 8:5	35:21 36:8	memorializes
14:8,17	11:11,12,18	38:25 39:2	17:18
15:24 16:5	14:3,4,4	39:13	MGM 3:13,17
16:14 17:25	26:15 27:24	matter 9:18	6:15 21:22
18:22 19:11	28:13 29:15	21:4,8 22:19	23:24 24:21
19:14,21	31:5	24:2,4,14	25:2,6,18
20:8	Madamba 3:12	25:14 26:18	Michael 5:8
Licensing 2:9	3:16 21:19	26:22 29:17	11:13 12:23
3:5,7,9	21:21 22:4	29:20 30:11	18:11
15:13,17	24:19,20	30:24 32:10	minor 36:18
licensure 6:10	mailed8:10	33:20 36:7	39:23
20:24 35:11	Malloy 5:10	36:22 38:4	minutes 5:4
38:15	11:14	38:12 40:3	9:13 10:9,11
lieu 18:6	Management	matters 10:5	10:19
link 9:16	6:18 26:17	11:20,25	Mollineaux 2:3
list 18:5	27:9,19 28:3	12:6,23 13:4	9:23,24
19:19	28:16,18	13:7 14:5,10	10:15,22
listen 9:2	Manager 2:9	15:14 18:2	11:2 12:7,14
little 29:12	3:5,7,9	18:16 20:5	13:13,17
LLC 3:14, 18, 21	15:13,18	Matthew 6:24	14:11,19,23
3:24 4:5,9	16:3,7,12,18	32:6 33:14	18:17,24
	16:20 17:16	34:3	20:11,15
4:13 6:12,23	March 21:8	McBall 5:12	•
7:7,13 17:9	24:3 26:19		21:21 23:7
21:3 22:15		11:18 12:25	23:11,15,16
23:3 24:22	29:18	McNamee 6:7	25:12,23
27:7 30:4	Mariano 17:8	19:25	26:3,6,7
32:5,21,22	Marina 3:13,17	McVeigh 16:7	28:8,22 29:2
35:2,19	6:12 21:2,23	measures 8:25	29:5,6 30:25
	I	I	I

31:11,15,18 31:19 33:21 34:13,17,18 37:12,40:4 40:21,25 40:24 11:14,21:6 40:21,25 6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 22:20 28:20 23:8 25:14 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24 32:5 24:24:9 33:12 36:2 24:12 33:12 36:24 40:8 27:15 Mumber11:9,17 36:24 15:12 26:13 29:14 26:13 29:				
31:19 33:21 34:13,17,21 37:22 40:4 40:21,25 40:12,25 40:12:13 19:14 41:1 42:16 40:21,25 40:12,25 Molly 6:6,6,7 6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 15:16 21:15 27:10 30:6 27:10 30:6 27:10 30:6 27:10 30:6 27:10 30:6 38:21 Morrell 5:13 31:14 4:14 11:18,24 11:19 17:4 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:13 19 11:14 12:24 11:13 19 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:14 12:24 11:15 13:10 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 13:12 33:24 17:23 13:12 23:24 24:9 27:18,25 12 11:13,19 14:11 13:19 14:11 13:19 14:11 13:19 14:11 13:9 14:11	21.11 15 10	17.2 10	F.2 6.2 7.2	6.17 7.17
34:13,17,18		="		
37:13,17,21 37:22 40:14 43:15:6 40:21,25 5:9,13 11:10 11:13,19 16:22,23 16:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 27:10 30:6 27:10 30:6 28:19 27:10 30:6 28:19 27:10 30:6 28:19 27:10 30:6 28:19 27:10 30:6 38:8 40:12 28:10 38:8 40:12 40:12 38:8 40:12 40:15 30:13,20 30:13,2		mute 9:10		
37:12, 40:4 40:21, 25 41:1 42:16 5:9,13 11:10 11:13,19 Molly 6:6,6,7 6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 Morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 24:15 22:17 35:16 38:21 Morrell 5:13 11:18,24 11:19 17:4 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 12:15 13:8 Najera 5:10 11:14 12:24 name 9:22 NaNCE 2:5 8:1 Natalie 17:15 need 34:4 neither 43:10 28:23 31:3 31:12 33:24 38:4 28:23 31:3 37:7,13 8:6 24:24 32:5 36:24 40:8 Asis 23 0FICE 2:6,8 Asis 23 0FICE 2:6,8 Asis 12 27:18,25 28:14 38:11 39:9,18 40:15 Mounder 11:9,17 13:24 15:12 17:23 19:9 40:11 17:23 19:9 0kly 11:10 41:11 20:22 23:22 0kay 21:24 0pen 8:5,25 opening 8:2 0perations 6:20 29:16 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:13,20 30:17,710 30:6 30:13,20 30:17,710 30:6 30:15:14 31:19 17:4 38:82 38:23 0Poprotunity 8:12 0pposed 11:6 12:20 13:21 0poportunity 8:12 0pposed 11:6 12:20 13:21 0poportunity 15:31 13:1 0pid 41:21 0pid 41:21 0pid 42:10 0kly 19:1 0color 30:42 0pid 40:11 0pid 40:11 0pid 41:11 0pid 40:11 0pid 10:15 0disy 19:9 0disy 19:9 0disy 19:1 0disy 19:9 0disy 19:9 0disy 19:1 0disy 19:1 0disy 19:9 0disy 19:1 0disy 19:1 0disy 19:9 0disy 19:1 0dis	1	N		
40:21,25 5:9,13 11:10 nudge 36:23 28:14 38:11 40:11 42:16 16:22,23 Nugget16:2 39:9,18 Molly 6:6,6,7 6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 N.J.A. C23:4 13:24 15:12 40:15 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 37:10 40:19 26:13 29:14 open 8:5,25 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 23:4,4 25:19 22:2 34:24 38:4 open 8:5,25 21:19 24:15 23:4,4 25:19 23:4,4 25:19 22:1 5:14 38:4 open 8:5,25 27:10 30:6 28:19 31:8,8 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 ocil 5:14 11:19 17:4 36:20 29:16 38:21 37:4,4,5,10 38:23 oloponell 6:7 19:25 opportunity 38:1 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 Najera 5:10 11:14 12:24 opject 36:15 12:20 13:21 13:14 14:14 14:20 18:19 NANCE 2:5 8:1 39:14 opportunity 8:12 13:21 33:24 34:5,10 39:14 opportunity 15:3 19:6 0pportunity 15:3 19:6 13:14 4:14 14:20 18:19 18:20 0pportunity 15:3 19:6 2	•			
## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##	37:22 40:4			1
Molly 6:6,6,7 6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 24:15 22:14 24:19 27:5 27:10 30:6 32:17 35:16 38:21 Morrell 5:13 11:18,24 11:18,24 11:18,24 11:18,25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 motion 10:17 10:23 12:10 12:25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 motion 10:17 10:23 12:10 12:25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 motion 10:17 10:23 12:10 12:25 Mance 2:2 23:8 25:14 24:19 23:4 25:24 28:11 25:24 28:11 26:25 27:15 28:20 28:20 28:20 28:20 28:20 28:20 28:20 37:10 40:19 20:22 23:22 28:22 34:24 38:4 20:12 23:22 38:4 20:19 31:8,8 32:7 34:5,5 33:23 00 00 02:1 5:14 11:19 17:4 38:23 00 00 02:1 5:14 11:19 17:4 38:23 00 00 02:1 5:14 11:19 17:4 00 00 01 00 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01 01	40:21,25		nudge 36:23	28:14 38:11
6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 27:5 27:10 30:6 32:17 35:16 38:21 32:13 31:23 32:14 40:12 11:14 12:24 11:19 17:4 20:18 19:25 00 22:1 5:14 11:19 17:4 38:23 0'Donnell 6:7 19:25 00 21:1 5:14 11:19 17:4 00erator/A 16:17,19 00poportunity 8:12 00 21:1 5:13 38:23 0'Donnell 6:7 19:25 00 21:1 5:12 11:14 12:24 00ject ing 39:20,24 00jecting 39:20,24 00jecting 39:20,24 00jection 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 33:12 36:9 33:12 36:9 33:12 36:9 33:12 36:9 33:13 36:20 00PRR2:5 00	41:1 42:16	11:13,19	Nugget 16:2	39:9 , 18
6:7 19:24,24 19:25,25 morning 8:1,18 9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 24:15 33:21 33:24 15:12 26:13 29:14 32:2 34:24 38:4 27:9,15 22:24 24:19 27:5 23:4,4 25:19 32:17 35:16 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 32:10 11:19 17:4 38:25 38:8 40:12 38:23 37:14,4,5,10 38:23 37:14,4,5,10 38:23 37:14 40:17 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 11:18 22 11:18 21 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 10:25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 motion 10:17 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 11:12:24 11:12:24 11:19 17:4 10:25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 Mosqueda 5:26 Mosqueda 5:26	Molly 6:6,6,7	16:22,23	Number 11:9,17	40:15
19:25,25	6:7 19:24,24	N.J.A.C23:4	13:24 15:12	offices 1:10
morning 8:1,18 31:9 34:10 20:22 23:22 okay 21:24 9:21 10:6 37:10 40:19 26:13 29:14 open 8:5,25 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 23:4,4 25:19 23:2 34:24 open 8:5,25 24:19 27:5 23:4,4 25:19 25:20 28:19 0 0 0 27:10 30:6 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 0:15:14 30:13,20 31:7 Morrell 5:13 31:19,318 37:4,4,5,10 38:23 16:17,19 16:17,19 Mosqueda 5:25 38:8 40:12 40:12,13,18 0'Donnell 6:7 19:25 0pportunity 8:12 Mosqueda 5:25 13:8 13:14 14:14 12:24 12:20 13:21 15:3 19:6 0pportunity 8:12 12:15 13:8 Nance 2:5 8:1 Natalie 17:15 39:14 0pportunity 15:3 19:6 0pportunity 15:3 19:6 0pportunity 12:20 13:21 15:3 19:6 0pportunity 12:20 13:21 <th>-</th> <th>25:20 28:20</th> <th>17:23 19:9</th> <th></th>	-	25:20 28:20	17:23 19:9	
9:21 10:6 15:16 21:15 15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 27:5 23:4, 4 25:19 27:10 30:6 32:17 35:16 38:21 32:7 34:5, 5 38:21 32:7 34:5, 5 38:21 32:7 34:5, 5 38:8 40:12 33:4, 4, 5, 10 33:17 38:8 40:12 40:12, 13, 18 Najera 5:10 11:14 12:24 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 11:20 18:19 11:25 NANCE 2:5 8:1 13:14 14:14 14:20 18:19 18:25 20:6 20:12 22:20 23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 28:23 31:3 37:7, 13 8:6 22:12 22:20 23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 28:23 31:3 37:14 40:7 40:22 42:11 42:14, 17 move 10:18 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:15 18:20 20:7 22:21 20:7 22:21 20:7 22:12 20:7 22:12 21:15 13:8 13:14 33:25 36:24 40:8 37:10 40:19 32:13 29:14 32:2 34:24 38:4 20:13 29:16 32:2 34:24 38:4 20:13 5:14 32:2 34:24 38:4 00pen 8:5, 25 opening 8:2 Operations 6:20 29:16 30:13, 20 30:13, 20 31:7 Operator/A 16:17, 19 Opportunity 19:25 0poportunity 19:25 0poportunity 10:21, 13:9 10:10 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 11:19 17:4 13:10 10:21 5:11 10:25 0pening 8:2 Operations 6:20 29:16 30:13, 20 31:7 Operator/A 16:17, 19 0pportunity 16:27 19:25 0pportunity 16:17, 19 0pportunity 20:19 42:20 0pposed 11:6 12:20 13:21 15:3 19:6 0perations 6:20 29:16 30:13, 20 31:7 0perator/A 16:17, 19 0pportunity 20:19:25 0pportunity 20:19:25 0pportunity 20:19:25 0poportunity 20:19:4:20 0poportunity	•	31:9 34:10		
15:16 21:15 21:19 24:15 21:19 24:15 24:19 27:5 27:10 30:6 32:17 35:16 38:21 Morrell 5:13 11:18,24 12:25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 motion 10:17 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 14:20 18:19 18:25 20:6 20:12 22:20 23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 28:23 31:3 37:14 40:7 40:22 42:11 42:14,17 move 10:18 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 14:15 18:20 20:7 22:21 20:7 22:20 20:7 22:21 20:7 22:20 20:8 2:19 20:10 33:24 33:12 30:13:20 30:13:20 30:13:20 30:13:20 30:13:20 0:21 5:14 31:7 0 0perator/A 16:17,19 0pportunity 8:12 0penale:7 20:21 5:14 31:7 20:20 30:13:22 20:10 4:21 30:22 20:10 43:	_			_
21:19 24:15				_
24:19 27:5 27:10 30:6 32:17 35:16 38:21 Morrell 5:13 34:5,10 35:4 11:18,24 12:25 Mosqueda 5:25 18:10 motion 10:17 10:23 12:10 12:15 13:8 13:14 14:14 14:20 18:19 18:25 20:6 20:12 22:20 23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 28:23 31:3 37:14 40:7 34:14 36:23 37:14 40:7 40:22 42:11 42:14,17 move 10:18 12:15 18:20 23:4,4 25:19 25:20 28:19 0 0 2:1 5:14 30:13,20 31:7 Operator/A 32:20 0:Donnell 6:7 19:25 oaths 43:5 Objecting 33:12 36:15 39:20,24 Objecting 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 Order 18:21 Outside 29:13 Outside 29:13 Outside 29:13 October 5: 4,20 35:21,21 36:14,16 37:8 38:6,24 37:14 40:7 36:14,16 37:8 38:6,24 37:14 0:7 17:14 22:11 13:9 14:15 18:20 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 noted 17:18 36:24 40:8 Operator/A 31:7 Operator/A 0perator/A				
27:10 30:6 32:17 35:16 32:17 35:16 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 34:5,10 35:4 11:18,24 12:25 38:8 40:12 40:12,13,18 Najera 5:10 11:14 12:24 name 9:22 name 9:22 13:14 14:14 14:20 18:19 18:25 20:6 20:12 22:20 23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 26:23 31:3 37:7,13 8:6 25:24 28:11 26:23 31:3 37:14 40:7 40:22 42:11 42:14,17 movel 0:18 12:11 13:9 14:15 18:20 20:7 22:21 21:13 38:25 36:24 40:8 25:20 28:19 28:19 31:8,8 31:12 31:7 0c2:15:14 11:19 17:4 38:23 0'Donnell 6:7 19:25 0aths 43:5 0bject 36:15 39:20,24 0bjecting 33:12 36:9 0pposed 11:6 12:20 13:21 15:3 19:6 0pposed 11:6 12:20 13:21 15:3 19:0 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:0 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3 15:3 19:3			JO.4	_
32:17 35:16 28:19 31:8,8 32:7 34:5,5 31:7 38:21 32:7 34:5,5 38:23 11:19 17:4 31:7 Morrell 5:13 34:5,10 35:4 38:23 16:17,19 0pportunity 11:18,24 37:4,4,5,10 19:25 0xths 43:5 0pportunity 18:10 Najera 5:10 11:14 12:24 0xths 43:5 0pposed 11:6 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 0xths 43:5 0xths 43:5		· ·	0	
38:21 32:7 34:5,5 11:19 17:4 Operator/A Morrell 5:13 34:5,10 35:4 38:23 16:17,19 11:18,24 37:4,4,5,10 38:8 40:12 19:25 20:20 Mosqueda 5:25 40:12,13,18 oaths 43:5 Opposed 11:6 18:10 Najera 5:10 object 36:15 12:20 13:21 motion 10:17 11:14 12:24 object 36:15 12:20 13:21 10:23 12:10 name 9:22 objecting 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 order 18:21 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 neither 43:10 22:17 25:9 P 23:8 25:14 new1:1,23 4:5 33:18 36:20 P 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 Objections 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 23:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 32:12 30:16 p.m 41:22 34:14 36:23 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 24:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 0ccur 41:21 4:11 32:18 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>1</th>				1
Morrell 5:13 34:5,10 35:4 38:23 16:17,19 11:18,24 37:4,4,5,10 38:8 40:12 9'Donnell 6:7 popportunity 12:25 40:12,13,18 0'Donnell 6:7 8:12 Mosqueda 5:25 40:12,13,18 0bject 36:15 12:20 13:21 motion 10:17 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 0pposed 11:6 10:23 12:10 name 9:22 0bjecting 20:19 42:20 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 0pgortinity 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 0pgortinity 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 0pjecting 20:19 42:20 20:12 22:20 43:12 39:14 0pgortinity 20:12 22:20 43:12 20:17 25:9 20:19 42:20 23:8 25:14 newl:1,23 4:5 30:22 33:18 36:20 0pra2:5 23:12 23:31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 0pjections 4:1,1 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 0pjections 4:1,1 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 1p.m41:22 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 1pAGE				
11:18,24				_
Mosqueda 5:25 38:8 40:12 40:12,13,18 0aths 43:5 Opposed 11:6 18:10 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 12:20 13:21 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 20:19 42:20 12:15 13:8 NANCE 2:5 8:1 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 order 18:21 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 neither 43:10 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 20:12 22:20 43:12 28:5 30:22 P 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 33:18 36:20 p1:11 3:1,1 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m41:22 31:12 33:24 32:21,21 35:2,19 27:21 30:16 p.m41:22 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 25:15 28:12 note 15:6				,
Mosqueda 5:25 40:12,13,18 oaths 43:5 Opposed 11:6 18:10 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 10:23 12:10 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 10:23 12:15 13:8 NANCE 2:5 8:1 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 Objection OPRA 2:5 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 Objection 0utside 29:13 18:25 20:6 43:12 28:5 30:22 28:5 30:22 23:8 25:14 14:9,13 6:23 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 P1:11 3:1,1 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 28:23 32:4 35:2,19 35:2,19 35:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 37:4 40:7 36:14,16 15:11,19,19 7:3 40:22 42:11 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 16:13 17:6 17:3 14:15 18:20 40:16 41:21 42	11:18,24			opportunity
18:10 Najera 5:10 object 36:15 12:20 13:21 motion 10:17 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 10:23 12:10 name 9:22 NANCE 2:5 8:1 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 odjection odjection 18:25 20:6 neither 43:10 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 20:12 22:20 43:12 28:5 30:22 28:5 30:22 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 33:18 36:20 P1:11 3:1,1 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 33:12 33:24 4:9,13 6:23 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 Pacifico 4:3,7 4:1,1 p.m 41:22 Pacifico 4:3,7 4:11 32:18 35:17 38:21 37:14 40:7 36:14,16 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 40:16 41:21 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 Parikh 16:2 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 32:11 35:10 32:11 35:10 32:21 9	12:25	38:8 40:12	19:25	8:12
M8:10 Najera 5:10 object 36:15 12:20 13:21 motion 10:17 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 10:23 12:10 name 9:22 NANCE 2:5 8:1 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 need 34:4 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 43:12 28:5 30:22 P 20:12 22:20 43:12 28:5 30:22 P 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 33:18 36:20 P 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 Objection 22:17 25:9 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 Pm41:22 24:24 32:5 October 5:4,20 Pm41:22 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 Pacifico 4:3,7 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 Paricipants 15:15 28:12 30:40:17:18 32:11 35:10 8:21 9:15 Participation 36:24	Mosqueda 5:25	40:12,13,18	oaths 43:5	Opposed 11:6
motion 10:17 11:14 12:24 39:20,24 15:3 19:6 10:23 12:10 name 9:22 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 Opera 2:5 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 Opera 2:5 Order 18:21 18:25 20:6 43:12 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 32:21,23 27:21 30:16 27:21 30:16 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 9.m41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 27:21 30:16 9.m41:22 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 35:17 38:21 37:14 40:7 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 17:14 22:11 14:15 18:20 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 17:14 22:11 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 8:21 9:15 31:4 33:25 36:24 40:8 27:15 0FFICE 2:6,8		Najera 5:10	object 36:15	
10:23 12:10 name 9:22 NANCE 2:5 8:1 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 order 18:21 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 43:12 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 23:8 25:14 new 1:1,23 4:5 33:18 36:20 P 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 objections 4:1,1 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 p.m 41:22 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 32:11 35:10 8:21 9:15 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 32:11 35:10 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27		11:14 12:24	39:20,24	
12:15 13:8 NANCE 2:5 8:1 33:12 36:9 OPRA 2:5 13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 order 18:21 14:20 18:19 need 34:4 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 43:12 28:5 30:22 P 20:12 22:20 43:12 33:18 36:20 P 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 33:18 36:20 P 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 p.m 41:22 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 15:11,19,19 7:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 42:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12		name 9:22		
13:14 14:14 Natalie 17:15 39:14 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 43:12 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 P 23:8 25:14 4:9,13 6:23 33:18 36:20 P1:11 3:1,1 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 p.m 41:22 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 15:11,19,19 7:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 Participants 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 8:21 9:15 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 partics 43:12				
14:20 18:19 need 34:4 objection outside 29:13 18:25 20:6 43:12 22:17 25:9 28:5 30:22 P 23:8 25:14 new1:1,23 4:5 33:18 36:20 P1:11 3:1,1 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 p.m41:22 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:21,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12				
18:25 20:6 neither 43:10 22:17 25:9 P 20:12 22:20 43:12 33:18 36:20 P 23:8 25:14 new 1:1,23 4:5 33:18 36:20 P1:11 3:1,1 25:24 28:11 4:9,13 6:23 objections 4:1,1 28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m 41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 p.m 41:22 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 participation				
20:12 22:20 23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 28:23 31:3 31:12 33:24 31:12 33:24 31:14 36:23 37:14 40:7 40:22 42:11 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 13:10 13:11 27:23 30:18 36:24 40:8 27:15 October 5:4, 20 4:11 3:1, 1 4:1, 1 27:21 30:16 0ccur 41:21 0ctober 5:4, 20 4:11 32:18 35:17 38:21 Pacifico 4:3, 7 4:11 32:18 35:17 38:21 PAGE 5:3 6:3 7:3 16:13 17:6 16:13 17:6 17:14 22:11 17:14 22:12 17:14 21:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 22:14 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17:14 21 17			_	outside 29.13
23:8 25:14 25:24 28:11 28:23 31:3 31:12 33:24 34:14 36:23 37:14 40:7 40:22 42:11 42:14,17 move 10:18 12:11 13:9 12:11 13:9 14:15 18:20 20:7 22:21 20:13 4:5 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 33:18 36:20 32:21 30:16 32:21 30:16 32:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:1,1 4:1,1 7 4:1,1 7 4:11 3:18 35:17 38:21 7:20 10:8,12 10:19 15:11 10:19 15:11 11:13:10 11:13:10 12:23 16:4,9 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:11 13:10 13:11 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:10 13:				D
25:24 28:11				
28:23 31:3 7:7,13 8:6 27:21 30:16 p.m41:22 31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 Pacifico 4:3,7 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 partices 43:12				
31:12 33:24 24:24 32:5 occur 41:21 Pacifico 4:3,7 34:14 36:23 32:21,21 0ctober 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 partices 43:12				
34:14 36:23 32:21,21 October 5:4,20 4:11 32:18 37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 Participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 partices 43:12		•		_
37:14 40:7 35:2,19 5:20 10:8,12 35:17 38:21 40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 Participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12	31:12 33:24			-
40:22 42:11 36:14,16 10:19 15:11 PAGE 5:3 6:3 42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12	34:14 36:23	•		
42:14,17 37:8 38:6,24 15:11,19,19 7:3 move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12	37:14 40:7	35:2,19	5:20 10:8,12	35:17 38:21
move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12	40:22 42:11	36:14 , 16	10:19 15:11	PAGE 5:3 6:3
move 10:18 39:19,20 15:23 16:4,9 panel 42:1 12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12	42:14,17	37:8 38:6,24	15:11 , 19 , 19	7:3
12:11 13:9 40:16 41:21 16:13 17:6 Parikh 16:2 14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		panel 42:1
14:15 18:20 42:10 43:4 17:14 22:11 participants 20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participants 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 participants		,	l '	-
20:7 22:21 nine 13:10 27:23 30:18 8:21 9:15 25:15 28:12 note 15:6 32:11 35:10 participation 31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12				
25:15 28:12				
31:4 33:25 noted 17:18 38:13 8:24 41:13 parties 43:12				
36:24 40:8 27:15 OFFICE 2:6,8 parties 43:12				
MILTI=Casino NOVELLOEL L.J.J UIIICEI 0:14 IDASSEC 7:10			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_
Marci Gasino	Multi-Casino	Movember 1:5,9	OTITCEL 0:14	passed 19:10
		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	I

Pat 15:13 22:3	Petrillo 5:11	28:24 29:3	25:17 26:16
Patrick 2:9	11:15,25	29:10,11	27:18,25
3:5,7,9,12	phones 9:17	30:23 31:2	28:15 29:16
3:16 15:17	place 9:17	31:10,13,16	30:13,19
	 -		31:6 32:9
17:25 19:11	43:8	31:22,23	
21:21 24:20	placed 18:4	33:19,23	33:6 34:7
Payments 7:10	19:18	34:12,15,21	35:6 36:3,12
35:6 36:4,13	please 8:14	34:22 36:21	37:6 38:10
37:7	9:17,18,21	37:12,15,19	39:9,18
pending 7:5,11	9:22	37:25 38:2	40:15
7:17 32:9	Pledge 8:14,16	40:2,6,20,23	President/
34:8 35:6	<pre>plenarily 22:7</pre>	41:4,5,12,17	24:25
37:8 38:11	plenary 6:10	42:15,18,20	previously
40:16	6:13,15,19	Policy 10:7	27:15
<pre>perform 33:5</pre>	7:5,11,17	portion 41:13	Prior 41:17
33:15 36:2	20:24 21:10	position 15:25	PRN 7:5,11,17
36:12 39:16	22:10,13	16:3,6,7,12	21:6 24:3
39:17	23:22 24:10	16:16,18,20	26:19 29:18
Performance	24:24 25:3,4	16:24,25	32:11 35:10
16:3	26:14 27:2	17:4,12,16	38:14
period 17:21	27:17,22,23	24:8,24	proceed 21:14
18:6	29:15 30:12	powers 7:4,10	27:4 30:2
permission	30:17,18	7:16 32:8	32:16 35:15
21:13 24:13	32:9 34:8	34:7 35:6	38:20
			process 13:4
27:3 29:25	35:7 37:8	36:3 37:6	Promote 10:7
32:15 35:15	38:11 40:17	38:10 39:8	
38:19	Plousis 2:2	40:14	promoted 24:7
permit 6:25	8:18 10:3,4	Premier 3:21	proposed 33:7
7:9,15 32:7	10:13,16,21	3:24 27:7	39:10
34:6 35:5	10:24 11:3,6	30:4	provided 9:3
37:5 38:9	12:5,9,13,16	Prescott 5:23	9:16
40:13	12:20 13:6	16:22,23	public 1:4,11
permitting	13:12,15,18	18:9	5:1,4 6:1
8:20,21,23	13:21 14:9	present 2:4	7:1 8:3,4,5
person 8:19	14:13,18,21	3:13,17 9:24	8:11,24 9:2
41:23 42:6	14:24 15:3	10:2,4 21:12	9:2,5,6,8
petition 6:21	18:15,18,23	24:12 26:25	10:11,12
7:6,12 21:5	19:2,6 20:4	29:24	21:9 24:4
24:2 26:18	20:10,13,16	presented 21:4	29:21 41:12
29:18 32:3	20:19 21:20	President 6:11	41:14
32:10 33:3	22:18 23:6,9	6:14,17,20	Public.com
34:2,24 35:8	23:12,19,20	7:4,10,16	9:7,9
35:9,24	25:10,13,22	20:25 21:21	pursuant 5:20
36:25 38:5	25:25 26:4	22:9,14,25	6:24 7:9,14
38:13 39:5	26:11,12	23:23 24:6,8	15:11 22:24
40:9	28:6,10,21	24:20 25:6	32:7 34:4
10. <i>J</i>	20.0,10,21	24.20 23.0	JZ•/ J4•4
		1	1

35:4 37:4	5:4 10:11	Reporting 1:21	34:2,24
38:8 40:12	ratify 10:19	reports 14:6	35:10,24
43:5	read 8:2	request 5:21	36:25 38:4
13.3	recited 8:17	33:9	38:13 39:5
Q	recommend 14:7	requested 18:4	40:9
qualification	recommenda	18:13,21	resubmitted
6:10,13,16	11:22 12:2	19:18	5:15 13:24
6:19 7:5,11	recommenda	requesting	14:7,16
7:17 13:25	13:3	27:16 30:12	Retail 6:20
20:24 21:7	recommending	requests 13:5	29:16 30:13
21:10 22:13	22:11 25:4	17:24 18:13	30:20 31:7
23:22 24:5	27:23 30:18	36:18 39:23	review 15:14
24:10,24	recommends	required 15:15	18:7 19:15
25:5 26:14	18:13 19:20	17:22	19:17
26:21,24	record 15:6	requirement	reviewed 11:21
27:2,17,24	24:20	36:16 37:3	13:2 14:5,7
29:15,19,22	recorded 9:13	39:21 40:11	18:12 22:16
30:12,19	Reeves 5:24	residency 34:4	25:8 27:20
32:9,13 33:4	18:10	35:12 36:16	28:4 30:15
33:14 34:9	regarding 13:7	37:3 38:15	30:21 33:7
35:7,12 36:2	14:10	39:21 40:11	33:17 36:5
36:11 37:9	Regional 24:6	resolution	36:17 39:10
38:11,16	register 42:8	5:21 15:12	39:22
39:7,16	Regulatory 2:8	22:16,22	Reyni 5:7,7
40:17	15:20 17:20	25:8,16	11:11,12
qualificat	Reinstein 1:16	27:20 28:4	12:23
5:16	43:3,23	28:13 30:15	Rice 5:13
qualified 22:7	relative 43:11	30:21 31:5	11:19 12:25
22:25 25:17	43:13	33:7,17 36:5	Richard 6:11
27:15 28:14	relief 18:14	36:18 39:10	20:24 22:12
30:11 31:6	18:21	39:23 41:9	22:23
questions	remaining	Resorts 3:13	River 6:18
10:14 12:6	11:25 12:23	3:17 6:15	26:17 27:9
13:7 14:10	remand 13:3,10		
18:16 20:5	remember 9:19	21:22 23:24	28:16,18
22:19 25:11	remote 8:23	•	Robert 6:16
28:7 30:24	remotely 8:19	25:18	16:7 26:15
33:9,20	RENZI 1:20	Resources 1:20	27:24 28:13
36:22 40:3	repeat 9:7	6:11 21:2	roll 9:22
R	report 22:5,11	22:9,14 23:2	23:12 26:4
$\frac{\mathbf{R}}{\mathbf{R}2:1} \ 3:1 \ 4:1$	25:4 27:23	respect 15:7	29:3 31:16
43:1	30:18	30:10	34:16 37:19
R.S.41:2-2	reported 11:20	response 33:12	40:24
43:5	24:11	36:8	Ronda 1:16
ratification	Reporter 1:16	restated 6:21	43:3,23
	43:4	7:6,12 32:3	Room 1:11 8:24
	I	I	<u> </u>

		 	 I
41:23	21:21 23:23	speak 41:14	5:17 14:2
Rory 16:24	24:6,8,20,25	42:4	
ROTHSCHILD	25:17 32:8	speaking 9:19	T
3:12,16	33:5 34:7	Sportsbook	T 2:2 5:11 6:6
	38:10 39:8	16:23,25	6:8 11:15
S	39:17 40:14	SQUARE 1:23	19:23 20:2
s 3:1 4:1	sent 9:6,8	staff 11:21	43:1,1
Scanlon 5:14	separately	13:4 14:6	tab 42:7
11:19 13:2	12:2	15:20 18:12	take 13:5
Schafer 5:11	September 15:8	19:20	taken 8:25
11:15 12:24	15:8	stand 8:14	43:7
Schaffer 5:14	Serena 5:12	State 1:1,22	Technologies
Schedule 8:9	11:18 12:24	8:8,8 43:4	24:7
Schreck 4:4,8	serve 6:11,14	statement8:2	technology
4:12 32:19	6:16,20	stenograph	8:23
35:18 38:22	20:25 21:7	43:7	TEL 1:24
Schultz 18:11	22:8,13,25	Stephen 6:9	temporarily
Schunk 6:8	23:23 24:5	16:5 20:2	27:15 30:11
20:2	24:24 25:5	Steven 6:8	temporary 6:23
second 10:21	25:17 26:15	20:2	7:8,14 15:23
10:23 12:13	27:17 , 24	Stockton 41:24	16:4,9,13,21
12:15 13:12	28:14 29:15	stream 9:1	17:6,14 21:7
13:14 14:18	29:22 30:13	Striplin 7:8	21:9 24:5
14:20 18:23	30:19 31:6	35:4,13 36:2	26:20,24
18:25 20:10	38:17	36:11 37:3	29:19,22
20:12 23:6,8	Services 1:21	Stritch 16:10	32:6,12 33:3
25:22,24	session 10:6,9	submitted	33:4,13 34:3
28:21,23	41:9	36:18 39:23	35:3,11,12
31:10,12	set 43:9	subscribers	35:25 36:2
34:12,14	Shawn 7:14	8:10	36:10 37:2
37:12,14	38:8 39:7,16	subsequently	38:7,15,16
40:20,22	40:10	32:11	39:6,6,15
42:15,17	Sherry 19:22	SUITE 1:22	40:10
Secretary 2:7	19:23	Sunderland	Tennessee 1:12
8:8	Shift 16:6,11	6:24 32:6,13	testimony 43:7
Security 16:6	16:17 , 20	33:5,14 34:3	Thank 9:19
16:11	Silverio 5:7	Sunderland's	11:8 12:22
see 22:2	11:12	35:9	13:23 15:5
seeking 21:6	simply 22:5	Supervisor	17:22 19:8
26:20 29:18	simultaneo	15:25 16:6	20:21 22:4,9
32:12 33:3	35:9	16:15,23,25	22:17 23:21
35:11,24	six11:22 12:3	Surveillance	25:2,9 29:12
38:14 39:5	12:12 19:12	16:17,17,19	30:16,22
Senator 8:5	20:8	16:19	31:24,25
Senior 3:13,17	Skrobick 16:18	SVP 33:15	32:22 33:10
6:14 7:4,16	Slot 16:3	Swearingen	34:23 36:7
	l	l	

			1490 33
36:20 38:3	11:16,25	3:11,15,19	10 3:22 5:4,4
39:12,25	Vegas 21:25	3:22 4:2,6	6:19 29:1,14
41:6,7 42:21	Vice 2:3 3:13	4:10 5:23	30:1 31:1
Thayer 6:9	3:17 6:11,14	16:14 18:8	10:30 1:6,13
20:3	6:17,20 7:4	waiver 35:12	5:2 6:2 7:2
thereto 10:8	-	36:15 37:3	11 4:2 5:5,6,6
	7:10,16 9:25		
Thomas 5:11,16	10:2,18 12:8	38:16 39:20	5:8,10,11,12
5:22 11:15	12:11 13:9	39:21 40:11	6:21 7:4
12:24 14:1	14:12,15	web 9:16	29:21 32:1,2
15:7 18:8	18:20 20:7	website 9:3,14	33:1
time 9:10	20:25 21:20	42:7	11/Item 34:1
15:15 19:12	21:21 22:9	Wednesday 1:5	11:10 1:6,13
26:23 29:21	22:13,21,25	1:9 41:10	42:23
43:8	23:17,18,23	Welcome 8:18	12 4:6 5:4,7,8
today 8:20	24:6,8,20,25	Wells 16:24	5:9,10,11,12
24:10 27:2	25:5,15,17	White 5:24	5:13,13,14
27:16 33:2	26:8,9,16	18:10	7:6 10:8,12
35:23 39:4	27:5,18,25	Wi-Fi 21:25	34:1,24 35:1
TOLL 1:24	28:9,12,15	wish 8:21	36:1 37:1
Tracy 5:18	29:7,8,16	wishes 8:11	12th 10:19
14:3	30:13,19	41:14	13 4:10 5:15
transcribed	31:4,6,20,21	www.RLReso	7:12 24:4
9:12	32:9 33:5,22	1:25	26:23 38:1,4
transcript	33:25 34:7	1.25	39:1 40:1
43:7	34:19,20	x	13:69(c)-2.6
Treasurer 6:17	35:6 36:3,12		23:5 34:11
		Y	
26:16 27:18	36:24 37:6	years 18:6	37:11 40:19
28:2,15	37:18,23,24	41:20,25	13:69 (c) -2.7
Trent 7:8 35:4	38:10 39:8	YouTube 9:4	31:9
36:2,11 37:2	39:17 40:5,8	Tourube 9.4	13:69C-2.7
Trenton 8:8	40:15 41:2,3	Z	25:21 28:20
Tropicana 17:5	42:13	<u> </u>	14 5:15 43:25
17:13	Videography	0	15 5 : 19
true 43:6	1:21	0542201 21:6	17 5:21
Twin 6:18	virtually	0822202 26:19	17th 15:23
26:17 27:8	41:22 42:6	0822202 20:19 0822203 29:18	18 5:21 16:4
27:19 28:2	vote 5:3 6:3	08690 1:23	19 6:4
28:16,17	7:3 15:14		19:41(a)-5.3
	23:13 26:5	0902201 24:3	37:5 40:13
U	29:4 31:17	1	19:41(a)5.3
Udoh 17:4	34:16 37:20		34:6
University	40:24	1 3:2 5:4,20	1975 8:5
41:24		10:1 15:11	1st15:19
	W	32:12 35:11	
V	$\overline{\mathbf{w}}$ 2:5,7 3:2,3	38:14	2
Vazquez 5:12	3:4,5,7,9,9	1/Item 11:1	2 3:3 5:5 11:1
_			
	•	•	•

			_
11:9,17	2nd 33:12 36:9	31 • 8	
25:20 28:19	2110 33.12 30.3	5:12-857.1	
31:9 39:14	3	23:4	
41:22	3 3:4 5:15	5:12-89 (b)	
2/Item 13:1	12:1 13:1,24	22:24 23:4	
20 6:4	3/Item 15:1	5:12-89 (b) 1	
2017 15:8	30 24:3	25:20 28:19	
2020 8:7	3042205 7:17	31:9	
2020 8:7	38:14	5:12-89 (b) 4	
	30422067:11	34:5 37:4	
2022 1:5, 9 5:2	35:10		
5:4,20,20	3042207 7:5	40:12	
6:2 7:2 10:8	32:11	5:12-89 (e)	
10:12,19	30X100217800	6:24 7:9,15	
15:8,11,11	43:23	32:7 34:5	
15:20,23	31 5:20 6:19	35:4 37:4	
16:4,9,13		38:8 40:13	
17:6,14 21:9		6	
22:11 24:3,7	35:10 38:13		
26:19,20,23	31st 15:19	6 3:9 6:4 19:1	
29:18,21	27:23 30:18	19:9	
30:18 32:11	32 6:21	6/Item 20:1	
32:12 33:12	33 1:22 6:21	609 1:24	
35:10,11	34 7 : 6	7	
36:9 39:14	36 7:6		
41:10,22	368-7652 1:24	7 3:11 6:9	
43:25	38 7 : 12	20:1,22 21:1	
20th 16:9	4	22:1 41:10	
21 6:9		7/Item 23:1	
22 21:6 26:19	4 3:5 5:19	8	
29:18	15:1 16:1	8 3:15 6:13	
22-01-12-11-B	4/Item 17:1	8:7 23:1,22	
5:21 15:12	407:12	24:1 25:1	
22-11-09 1 : 4	409609 1:25	8/Item 26:1	
5:1 6:1 7:1	410 1 : 22	8001:24	
22-12-08-03	45 41:20,25	8th 41:22	
41:9	5	OCH 41.22	
2277 1:22	5 3:7 5:21	9	
23 6:9,13	17:1,23 18:1	9 1:5,9 3:19	
231 8 : 4	26:20	5:2 6:2,15	
24 21:6 22:11	5/Item 19:1	7:2 8:9 21:8	
24th 25:4	5:12-85.1	26:1,13 27:1	
26 6:13,15	34:10 37:10	28:1	
16:13	40:18	9/Item 29:1	
27 17 : 6	5:12-85.1(c)	9:30 41:10	
28 17 : 14	25:20 28:19	989-9199 1:24	
29 6:15,19	20.20 20.13		
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	